
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for June 11, 2015 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the May 28, 2015, Regular Council Meeting ............................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Proclamation: Declaring Filipino American Heritage Month .............................................8 

b. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

a. Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Pre-Design of New Fire Station and 

Condition Assessment of Old Library Building, Project No. 6015/15-06 .........................12 

b. Second Reading and Public Hearing Ordinance No. 1334, Levying Taxes and 

Appropriating Funds for the Expenses and Liabilities of the City of Kodiak for the Fiscal 

Year Commencing on the First Day of July 2015 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of June 

2016....................................................................................................................................24 

c. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1335, Establishing Supplemental 

Appropriation No. 2 to the Budget for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of 

July 2014 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of June 2015 .................................................34 

 

V. New Business 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1336, Amending Chapter 18.28 of the Kodiak City Code, 

“Port and Harbor Facilities,” to Incorporate Protections Against Derelict and Abandoned 

Vessels Provided Under Alaska State Law ........................................................................52 

b. Authorization of Bid Award for FY2016 Petroleum Products................................................ 62   
c. Authorization of a Professional Services Contract for Internet and Telecommunications 

Services ..............................................................................................................................72 

d. Authorization of Extension of Office Use Agreement With the Maritime Museum .......120 

e. Authorization of Janitorial Services Contract for the Kodiak Police Station ..................126 

f. Recommendation of City Appointment to the Planning and Zoning Commission .........132 

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

X. Adjournment 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 



  7945 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, MAY 28, 2015 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INVOCATION 
 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Councilmembers Randall C. Bishop, 

Charles E. Davidson, Richard H. Walker, and John B. Whiddon were present and constituted a 

quorum. Councilmembers Terry J. Haines and Gabriel T. Saravia were absent. City Manager 

Aimée Kniaziowski, Deputy Clerk Michelle Shuravloff-Nelson, and Assistant Clerk Catherine 

Perkins were also present.  

 

After the Pledge of Allegiance, Salvation Army Sergeant Major Dave Blacketer gave the invoca-

tion. 

 

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the May 14, 2015, regular meet-

ings as presented. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Haines and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

 

a. Public Comments 

 

None 

 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1332, Authorizing a Lease of Space 

in the Pier I Building to Kodiak Area Chamber of Commerce, Inc. 

 

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1332 by title. Ordinance No. 1332 authorizes a ten-year 

lease of space in the Pier I building to the Kodiak Chamber of Commerce. The Chamber of 

Commerce, a nonprofit organization, promotes the economic, commercial, and industrial devel-

opment of Kodiak, including tourism and tourism related activities. The current ten-year lease 

expires June 30, 2015.  

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to adopt Ordinance No. 1332. 

 

Mayor Branson closed the regular meeting, opened and closed the public hearing when no one 

came forward to testify, and reopened the regular meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Haines and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

1



 MAY 28, 2015 7946 

 

 

b. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1333, Authorizing a Lease of the 

Head Start Building to Rural Alaska Community Action Program, Inc, D/B/A Kodiak 

Head Start 

 

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1333 by title. The City has provided a no-cost lease to the 

Rural Alaska Community Action Program, Inc. (RurAL CAP) for the local Head Start Program 

since 1994. The program leases the property at 419 Hillside Drive. The lease term is for five 

years at the rate of $1.00 per year, and the City provides in-kind water and sewer services. Ru-

rAL CAP notified the City on April 22, 2015, that it would like to renew its lease. Due to the 

terms, the lease must be approved by ordinance. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adopt Ordinance No. 1333. 

 

Mayor Branson closed the regular meeting, opened and closed the public hearing when no one 

came forward to testify, and reopened the regular meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Haines and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1334, Levying Taxes and Appropriating Funds for the 

Expenses and Liabilities of the City of Kodiak for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the 

First Day of July 2015 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of June 2016 

 

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1334 by title. Ordinance No. 1334 provides for the adoption 

of the City of Kodiak’s FY2016 budget. The budget document, which supports the ordinance, es-

timates all sources of revenue the City anticipates receiving between July 1, 2015, and June 30, 

2016. The budget document also establishes an operating and capital expenditure plan for 

FY2016 that is based on staff’s assessment of operational and community needs and the Coun-

cil’s FY2016 budget goals. 

 

Councilmember Walker MOVED to pass Ordinance No. 1334 in the first reading and advance to 

second reading and public hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Haines and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

b. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1335, Establishing Supplemental Appropriation No. 2 to 

the Budget for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of July 2014 and Ending 

On the Thirtieth Day of June 2015 

 

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1335 by title. The Supplemental Appropriation No. 2 to the 

budget for the fiscal year commencing on the first day of July 2014 and ending on the thirtieth 

day of June 2015 is in the amount of $151,778. It is customary for the City Council to approve at 

least one supplemental budget annually to authorize the adjustments of current revenues and ex-

penses.  

2



 MAY 28, 2015 7947 

 

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to pass Ordinance No. 1335 in the first reading and advance to 

second reading and public hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Haines and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

c. Resolution No. 2015–16, Rescinding Resolution No. 2014–19 and Re-Establishing Fund-

ing Criteria for Nonprofit Grants 

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2015–16 by title. Resolution No. 2015–16 amends the fund-

ing criteria for nonprofit grant awards based on Council discussion and consensus reached during 

the May 12, 2015, work session. 

 

Councilmember Walker MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2015–16. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Haines and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

d. Resolution No. 2015–17, Authorizing the Extension of the Lease and Dock License 

Agreement Between the City and Alaska Marine Highway System on a Month-to-

Month Basis. 

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2015–17 by title. The City of Kodiak and the Alaska Marine 

Highway System (AMHS) entered into a five-year lease and dock license agreement July 1, 

2008, after an optional two-year extension, the agreement expired July 1, 2014. Both parties have 

not yet agreed on the terms for renewing the agreement due to delays in the Pier I replacement 

project. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2015–17. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Haines and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

e. Appointments to the Joint Building Code Review Committee 
 

The Kodiak Island Borough asked for a review of the Joint Building Code Review Committee to 

re-assess changes that were made to building codes via Ordinance No. 1305. Advisory board 

members are appointed at the end of each year when terms expire and throughout the year as 

necessary. The Joint Building Code Review Committee members are appointed as needed to re-

view building, plumbing, fire, electrical and other code revisions and make recommendations for 

City and Borough code amendments. 

 

Mayor Branson appointed John Butler, and Ed Mahoney for the City seats and Randall Bishop as 

the Council representative on the Joint Building Code Review Committee. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to confirm the Mayoral appointments to the Joint Building 

Code Review Committee as stated. 

3



 MAY 28, 2015 7948 

 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Haines and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

f. Authorization to Cancel the July 9 and August 27, 2015, Regular Meetings and Author-

ize the City Manager to Schedule a Special Meeting if Needed 

 

The regularly scheduled Council meetings for July and August may be cancelled to reflect the 

summer meeting schedule. 

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to cancel the July 9 and August 27, 2015, regular meetings and 

authorize the City Manager to schedule a special meeting if needed. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Haines and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

VI. STAFF REPORTS 

 

a. City Manager 

 

Manager Kniaziowski gave an update on going City projects, including Monashka pumphouse, 

Aleutian Homes water and sewer pipe replacement, composting project, and Pier 3 reconstruc-

tion. She said that there is still no agreement from the legislature about the budget and said Gov-

ernor Walker sent notices to state employees that they would likely be laid off if the budget does 

not get fully funded. She said she hopes this does not affect the Kodiak community and said she 

is keeping a close eye on it. She noted that the department directors were working on their work 

plans for the strategic planning document and will have those in a document for the Council to 

look at shortly. She mentioned the City and Borough took part in training with the Department of 

Health and Social services and thanked Chief Mullican and Chief Wallace for their hard work 

during the exercise in her absence. She reported that copies of the City sent letters to the North 

Pacific Management Council were also sent to Brad Gillman for distribution to the Alaska dele-

gation in Washington D.C. Finally, Manager Kniaziowski said there were statements made that 

there was not adequate water pressure to Jackson trailer park. She said Chief Mullican checked 

the valves and wanted to let the public know that there is adequate water pressure. 

 

b. City Clerk 

 

Deputy City Clerk Shuravloff-Nelson informed the public of the next scheduled Council work 

session and regular meeting.  

 

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 

Mayor Branson said she met with the Borough Manager and Community Development Director 

regarding the Jackson trailer court issue and noted that everyone involved is concerned and tak-

ing a proactive stance. She let the public know that the Borough will be meeting with the P&Z 

Commission on June 11, 2015, to talk about options and she will schedule a Joint Work Session 

with the Borough after that to discuss what the City can to do to continue to be supportive. She 

gave an update on the Downtown Revitalization Committee, stating she met with the sub-chairs 

4



 MAY 28, 2015 7949 

 

this week, and they are moving forward with the salmon labels for the trashcans downtown. She 

said they also discussed the pocket park and are aware of what is going on. She noted the next 

downtown committee meeting is June 24. 

 

She corrected some misinformation and let the public know the City does not have it on their 

agenda, or in the first reading of the budget, to build any million dollar trails. She also thanked 

the City Manager and staff for creating a good budget and commended them for decreasing it by 

eight percent while still providing the same services to City residents. 

 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

Councilmember Bishop said he hoped everyone had a good Crab Festival weekend and thanked 

Parks and Recreation Director Corey Gronn and staff for their help in cleaning up afterwards. He 

also thanked the police and fire departments for keeping everyone safe. He thanked the Chamber 

of Commerce for putting on such a great event and urged the public to be safe around town and 

to enjoy the sunshine. 

 

Councilmember Whiddon thanked John Butler, Ed Mahoney, and Randall Bishop for being on 

the Joint Building Code Review Committee. He also thanked the City Manager and staff for their 

hard work on the budget. He gave an update on the most recent Fisheries Work Group meeting.  

 

Councilmember Davidson thanked the City Manager and staff for their work on the budget. He 

said he hopes the public will recognize the amount of effort that went into the budget. He 

thanked everyone who made the Crab Festival a success.  

 

Councilmember Walker thanked the City Manager and staff for their hard work on the budget 

and said they did a great job. He thanked all the department heads for their hard work, as well. 

He thanked the Chamber of Commerce and everyone who participated in the Crab Festival and 

made it a success. He gave his condolences to the family of Gary Byers and congratulated the 

high school track team and baseball team and wished them luck. 

 

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
 

Barbara Cobban informed the City Council she took a survey of the residents of Jackson’s 

Trailer Court with the demographics of the families who will need help. She said she would be 

happy to provide that to the City and Borough for their Joint Work Session. 

 

Timothy Shipland is a residence of Jackson’s and offered solutions. He urged the City to de-

clare an official state of emergency, lift any restrictions they might have on the use of trailer or 

mobile homes within City limits, and look into ways to help residents financially who might 

need it. 

 

Tom Lance, via telephone, said he works for the Sun’aq Tribe of Kodiak and asked the Council 

if they are interested in passing a resolution opposing the Navy training in the Gulf of Alaska. He 

said there is going to be a peaceful protest on Pier II and urged the community to come show 

their support in opposition of the Navy training.  

 

5



 MAY 28, 2015 7950 

 

Paddy O’Donnell, via telephone, said he will attend the protest of the Navy training and said it 

is important to address. He also said he appreciates the City Council’s letter to the North Pacific 

Management Council and thanked the Council for their support.  

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Haines and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:51 p.m. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 

Minutes Approved:  

6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

7



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item III. a. Memo Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: June 11, 2015 

Agenda Item: III. a. Proclamation: Filipino American Heritage Month 

 

SUMMARY: This proclamation recognizes Filipino Americans for their vital contributions to our 

community and urges citizens to participate in festivities celebrating the rich heritage and traditions of 

the Philippine Islands. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Proclamation: Declaring Filipino American Heritage Month 

8



 

PROCLAMATION 

 

Declaring Filipino American Heritage Month 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak is made up of a wonderful mosaic of culturally 
diverse people; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Filipino Americans have enriched our city through their vital 
contributions to the economic, social, political, and cultural quality of life in the 
community; and 
 
 WHEREAS, June 12, 2015, marks the 117th anniversary of the declaration of 
Philippine independence; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this momentous occasion provides an opportunity for all Filipino 
Americans to share their cultural heritage with people of all races, ethnicities, and 
nationalities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, local observances will include a potluck, a traditional church 
service, basketball and cultural games, a talent show, ball room dancing, and a 
public lecture. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Pat Branson, Mayor of the City of Kodiak, do hereby 
proclaim June 2015, as 
 

Filipino American Heritage Month 
 

in Kodiak and urge all citizens to participate in the festivities celebrating the rich 
heritage and traditions of the Philippine Islands. 
 

 Presented this 11th day of June 2015. 
  

        City of Kodiak 
   
 

        Pat Branson, Mayor 

9

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

11



12



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. b. Memo, Page 2 of 4 

 

 March of 2015, Council voted to postpone the award of the proposal from Stantec due to lack of 

consensus and until the Manager was ready to bring it back for consideration. 

 June 9, 2015, Council discussed the proposal with Stantec and staff at the work session. 

 

DISCUSSION: As part of the City’s evaluation of its aging public buildings, which started in 2004, 

USKH completed a condition assessment of the fire station in 2007. The assessment showed the facility 

had multiple problems, including contamination, water inundation, and seismic stability. The building 

was converted from three separate buildings that were not designed to be a fire station with fire staff in 

the facility 24 hours a day. Council approved funding in 2007 to address some of the more serious 

concerns identified in the assessment. Staff has been making repairs and facility corrections with those 

funds, but the underlying problems of the building remain. 

 

The old police station and jail has been demolished, and the old library building is vacant. The goal of 

staff is to develop a replacement plan for the fire station with a first step being site review and pre-

design work to provide preliminary cost estimates. The proposal also includes an assessment of the old 

library for possible future use by the City.  

 

Staff requested a proposal from Stantec because of their previous work on these buildings. Stantec 

mapped out a plan for this project that includes three tasks. Task 1 will start with a site visit to Kodiak to 

meet with City officials to discuss general parameters, funding, and scheduling scenarios regarding the 

new fire station. The Stantec team will gather information and interview Fire Department and City 

officials to update the 2004 building programs to reflect current needs. Stantec will utilize the 

information from 2004 and 2007 to develop spatial relationships and scale with the Fire Department and 

City officials. Stantec will then incorporate the information into an updated plan to develop concepts for 

the new fire station. 

 

During the site visit, Stantec will have an architect, mechanical engineer, and electrical engineer to 

conduct a condition assessment of the now vacant old library building. They will inspect building 

systems and prepare a report outlining improvements necessary to bring the building up to a useable and 

code compliant condition. Stantec’s structural engineer will review available as-builts and photos to 

assess design loads verses current codes and conditions. Stantec will prepare a cost estimate for bringing 

the building up to useable condition and prepare a condition assessment report to the City. 

 

Task 2 will include programming and site selection for the new fire station. Concurrent with the 

programming effort, Stantec will develop site selection decision matrices to assist the City in site 

selection for the fire station. They will provide an updated Kodiak fire station program and summary 

report for the site selection recommendations. 

 

Task 3 will be the presentation of the concept design to Council. This initial concept design will be 

prepared based on agreed upon sites by City officials and facility users. The agreed upon concept will be 

13



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. b. Memo, Page 3 of 4 

 

used for the concept level cost estimate. Task 3 will include a second site visit to conclude with a 

presentation to Council.  

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

1) Authorize the professional service contract with Stantec, which will provide the information 

needed to plan and cost the project. It will accomplish two goals. 1. Pre-design of the new fire 

station would provide the first step in the plan to replace the substandard existing structure. 2. 

The condition assessment of the old library building will give Council the needed information in 

deciding to reuse the structure or demo and remove it. This is recommended by staff.  

2) Do not authorize or postpone the project, which increases the risk associated with the aging fire 

station, and the City would need to continue to absorb costs to keep the old library building 

heated. Staff does not recommend this alternative. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: This project is fully funded at $100,000 in the current FY2015 

budget. There are sufficient funds to award the contract with $10,000 remaining in contingencies. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that Council authorize the professional services 

contract for pre-design of the new fire station and condition assessment of the old library building, 

Project No. 6015/15-06  

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: Staff believes this proposal will give us three important pieces of 

information: whether the current site (inclusive of all three City lots) is sufficient upon which to build a 

new station; will identify preliminary cost estimates for a new fire station based on the conceptual 

design; and assess the old library building for possible interim use by KFD while the old fire station is 

being removed and a new one built. The final report should also discuss the feasibility of refurbishing 

the old library for future City offices versus the cost effectiveness to demolish it.  

 

This two-part study was introduced and discussed at the March 17 work session. Based on concerns 

expressed by the Council about moving forward without a funding plan and uncertainty about the ability 

of the City to move forward to replace another City facility, Council postponed action on the proposal at 

the March 19 meeting. I still believe this project should move forward so we can have information the 

pre-design work will provide. The fire station is a critical public safety facility that remains in poor 

condition and is seismically vulnerable. I believe it is very important for the City to begin to plan for its 

eventual replacement and urge the Council to approve this contract. Staff will work on a funding and 

replacement plan for the fire station and will have the results of Stantec’s work to help identify funding 

sources and be able to respond to opportunities that are not available without the preliminary 

information this study will provide. 

 

The fire station was identified as a replacement priority eight to ten years ago. Despite deferred 

maintenance work on the building, the facility must be replaced. Therefore, I hope Council will support 

14



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. b. Memo, Page 4 of 4 

 

this preliminary planning effort so we can take the initial steps to scope a replacement plan, which 

includes an analysis of the old library building. 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A: Stantec proposal for professional services, City of Kodiak fire station predesign,  

 and old library condition assessment dated, March 4, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Clerk’s Note: the following motion was postponed at the March 19, 2015, meeting. “Move to approve 

a professional services contract with Stantec in the amount of $99,435 for the pre-design of the new fire 

station and condition assessment of the old library building, Project No. 6015/15-06 and authorize the 

City Manager to execute the documents for the City.” 

 

The motion is again on the floor for Council consideration. Do not make the motion again. 

 

 

15



16

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



17



18



19



    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
44

 4t
h A

ve
nu

e, 
ST

E 
10

2 
TB

D 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   F

air
ba

nk
s, 

AK
 99

70
1-

47
14

 
Mu

nic
ipa

l B
uil

din
gs

 - 
Fir

e S
tat

ion
 an

d C
ity

 H
all

 P
re

de
sig

n 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   F

ee
 E

sti
ma

te 
for

 P
ro

fes
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
 

Ci
ty 

of 
Ko

dia
k 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   P
re

pa
re

d b
y: 

Ja
re

d V
an

de
rW

ee
le 

Ja
n 0

8, 
20

15
 

Ta
sk

 N
o.

Ta
sk

 N
am

e
Al

l D
isc

ip
lin

es
Ex

pe
ns

es
 b

y 
Ta

sk
Su

bt
ot

al
1

Si
te 

Vi
sit

 an
d C

on
dit

ion
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
32

,26
4.0

0
3,8

05
.00

$3
6,0

69
.00

2
Pr

og
ra

mm
ing

 an
d S

ite
 S

ele
cti

on
18

,18
2.0

0
27

5.0
0

$1
8,4

57
.00

3
Co

nc
ep

t D
es

ign
36

,45
4.0

0
10

.00
$3

6,4
64

.00

4
On

 S
ite

 P
re

se
nta

tio
n

6,3
30

.00
2,1

15
.00

$8
,44

5.0
0

To
ta

l
$9

3,2
30

.00
$6

,20
5.0

0
$9

9,4
35

.00

1
N

O
TE

S

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
LA

B
O

R
 A

N
D

 E
XP

EN
SE

S

Se
e S

co
pe

 of
 W

or
k d

oc
um

en
t fo

r s
pe

cif
ic 

ex
clu

sio
ns

Fi
le

: V
:\2

04
6\

pr
om

ot
io

n\
C

ity
 o

f K
od

ia
k 

- F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

P
re

de
si

gn
\2

01
5-

01
-0

8 
fe

e 
pr

op
os

al
 re

v 
1.

xl
sm

S
he

et
: S

um
m

ar
y

P
ag

e 
1 

 o
f  

4
U

S
K

H
 In

c.
P

rin
te

d 
on

 : 
1/

8/
20

15
  a

t  
3:

47
 P

M

20



    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
44

 4t
h A

ve
nu

e, 
ST

E 
10

2 
TB

D 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   F

air
ba

nk
s, 

AK
 99

70
1-

47
14

 
Mu

nic
ipa

l B
uil

din
gs

 - 
Fir

e S
tat

ion
 an

d C
ity

 H
all

 P
re

de
sig

n 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   F

ee
 E

sti
ma

te 
for

 P
ro

fes
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
 

Ci
ty 

of 
Ko

dia
k 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   P
re

pa
re

d b
y: 

Ja
re

d V
an

de
rW

ee
le 

Ja
n 0

8, 
20

15
 

LA
B

O
R

 B
R

EA
K

D
O

W
N

: A
LL

 D
IS

C
IP

LI
N

ES

Pe
rs

on
ne

l C
las

sif
ica

tio
n

Se
ni

or
 C

ivi
l 

En
gi

ne
er

 I
Ci

vil
 D

es
ig

ne
r /

 
Te

ch
ni

cia
n 

II
Se

ni
or

 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
 III

Se
ni

or
 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

 II
Se

ni
or

 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
 I

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al 

De
sig

ne
r /

 
Te

ch
ni

cia
n 

II

Se
ni

or
 

Me
ch

an
ica

l 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

Me
ch

an
ica

l 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

Se
ni

or
 

El
ec

tri
ca

l 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

Se
ni

or
 

St
ru

ct
ur

al 
En

gi
ne

er
 I

Pr
oj

ec
t 

As
sis

ta
nt

 III
Ra

te
$1

66
.00

$1
18

.00
$1

96
.00

$1
68

.00
$1

57
.00

$1
36

.00
$1

68
.00

$1
52

.00
$1

68
.00

$1
61

.00
$1

36
.00

1
Si

te
 V

isi
t a

nd
 C

on
di

tio
n 

As
se

ss
m

en
t

Pr
oje

ct 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt

2
4

$8
58

.00
6

Ki
ck

 O
ff M

ee
tin

g
2

2
2

2
2

2
$1

,94
8.0

0
12

Fir
e D

ep
ar

tm
en

t In
ter

vie
ws

4
4

$1
,30

0.0
0

8
On

-S
ite

 Li
br

ar
y C

on
dit

ion
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
4

4
8

8
$3

,86
0.0

0
24

Lib
ra

ry 
As

-b
uil

t r
ev

iew
4

4
8

8
$3

,86
8.0

0
24

Po
ten

tia
l S

ite
 V

isi
ts

4
4

$1
,30

0.0
0

8
Co

nd
itio

n A
ss

es
sm

en
t R

ep
or

t
8

8
8

8
8

$6
,19

2.0
0

40
Co

nd
itio

n A
ss

es
sm

en
t E

sti
ma

te
8

8
2

2
2

$3
,78

6.0
0

22
QA

QC
4

2
$1

,12
0.0

0
6

Lo
gis

tic
s

16
16

8
8

2
$8

,03
2.0

0
50

To
ta

ls 
fo

r T
as

k 1
0

0
12

30
52

0
4

32
36

20
14

$3
2,2

64
.00

20
0

2
Pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

an
d 

Si
te

 S
ele

ct
io

n
Pr

oje
ct 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt
2

4
$8

58
.00

6
Si

te 
An

aly
sis

8
12

4
20

12
2

$8
,46

0.0
0

58
Re

po
rt 

W
riti

ng
4

8
4

8
6

$4
,35

2.0
0

30
Pr

og
ra

mi
ng

 D
oc

um
en

ts
4

16
4

$3
,72

8.0
0

24
QA

/Q
C

4
$7

84
.00

4
To

ta
ls 

fo
r T

as
k 2

12
20

4
12

46
12

0
0

0
0

16
$1

8,1
82

.00
12

2

3
Co

nc
ep

t D
es

ig
n

Pr
oje

ct 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt

2
4

$8
58

.00
6

Fir
e S

tat
ion

 C
on

ce
pt 

De
sig

ns
8

24
12

32
88

8
8

8
2

$2
7,2

88
.00

19
0

Es
tim

ate
s

4
8

10
2

$4
,13

8.0
0

24
Re

po
rt 

Pr
ep

ar
ati

on
4

10
2

6
$3

,38
6.0

0
22

QA
/Q

C
4

$7
84

.00
4

To
ta

ls 
fo

r T
as

k 3
16

24
12

12
54

88
4

8
8

8
12

$3
6,4

54
.00

24
6

4
On

 S
ite

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n

TO
TA

L
CO

ST
TO

TA
L

HO
UR

S

P
ro

je
ct

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 II

I

Fi
le

: V
:\2

04
6\

pr
om

ot
io

n\
C

ity
 o

f K
od

ia
k 

- F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

P
re

de
si

gn
\2

01
5-

01
-0

8 
fe

e 
pr

op
os

al
 re

v 
1.

xl
sm

S
he

et
: A

ll 
D

is
ci

pl
in

es
P

ag
e 

2 
 o

f  
4

U
S

K
H

 In
c.

P
rin

te
d 

on
 : 

1/
8/

20
15

  a
t  

3:
47

 P
M

21



    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
44

 4t
h A

ve
nu

e, 
ST

E 
10

2 
TB

D 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   F

air
ba

nk
s, 

AK
 99

70
1-

47
14

 
Mu

nic
ipa

l B
uil

din
gs

 - 
Fir

e S
tat

ion
 an

d C
ity

 H
all

 P
re

de
sig

n 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   F

ee
 E

sti
ma

te 
for

 P
ro

fes
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
 

Ci
ty 

of 
Ko

dia
k 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   P
re

pa
re

d b
y: 

Ja
re

d V
an

de
rW

ee
le 

Ja
n 0

8, 
20

15
 

LA
B

O
R

 B
R

EA
K

D
O

W
N

: A
LL

 D
IS

C
IP

LI
N

ES

Pe
rs

on
ne

l C
las

sif
ica

tio
n

Se
ni

or
 C

ivi
l 

En
gi

ne
er

 I
Ci

vil
 D

es
ig

ne
r /

 
Te

ch
ni

cia
n 

II
Se

ni
or

 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
 III

Se
ni

or
 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

 II
Se

ni
or

 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
 I

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al 

De
sig

ne
r /

 
Te

ch
ni

cia
n 

II

Se
ni

or
 

Me
ch

an
ica

l 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

Me
ch

an
ica

l 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

Se
ni

or
 

El
ec

tri
ca

l 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

Se
ni

or
 

St
ru

ct
ur

al 
En

gi
ne

er
 I

Pr
oj

ec
t 

As
sis

ta
nt

 III
Ra

te
$1

66
.00

$1
18

.00
$1

96
.00

$1
68

.00
$1

57
.00

$1
36

.00
$1

68
.00

$1
52

.00
$1

68
.00

$1
61

.00
$1

36
.00

TO
TA

L
CO

ST
TO

TA
L

HO
UR

S

P
ro

je
ct

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 II

I

Pr
oje

ct 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt

2
4

$8
58

.00
6

Si
te 

Vi
sit

 fo
r p

re
se

nta
tio

ns
16

16
2

$5
,47

2.0
0

34
To

ta
ls 

fo
r T

as
k 4

0
0

0
16

18
0

0
0

0
0

6
$6

,33
0.0

0
40

AL
L 

D
IS

C
IP

LI
N

ES
 L

AB
O

R
 T

O
TA

LS
28

44
28

70
17

0
10

0
8

40
44

28
48

$9
3,2

30
.00

60
8

Fi
le

: V
:\2

04
6\

pr
om

ot
io

n\
C

ity
 o

f K
od

ia
k 

- F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

P
re

de
si

gn
\2

01
5-

01
-0

8 
fe

e 
pr

op
os

al
 re

v 
1.

xl
sm

S
he

et
: A

ll 
D

is
ci

pl
in

es
P

ag
e 

3 
 o

f  
4

U
S

K
H

 In
c.

P
rin

te
d 

on
 : 

1/
8/

20
15

  a
t  

3:
47

 P
M

22



    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
44

 4t
h A

ve
nu

e, 
ST

E 
10

2 
TB

D 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   F

air
ba

nk
s, 

AK
 99

70
1-

47
14

 
Mu

nic
ipa

l B
uil

din
gs

 - 
Fir

e S
tat

ion
 an

d C
ity

 H
all

 P
re

de
sig

n 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   F

ee
 E

sti
ma

te 
for

 P
ro

fes
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
 

Ci
ty 

of 
Ko

dia
k 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   P
re

pa
re

d b
y: 

Ja
re

d V
an

de
rW

ee
le 

Ja
n 0

8, 
20

15
 

Qu
an

tit
y

Un
its

Ra
te

To
ta

l
Re

m
ar

ks
1

Si
te

 V
isi

t a
nd

 C
on

di
tio

n 
As

se
ss

m
en

t
Ai

rfa
re

4
Ro

un
d T

rip
$5

00
.00

2,0
00

.00
Pe

r d
iem

8
pe

r d
iem

$6
0.0

0
48

0.0
0

Re
nta

l c
ar

2
da

ys
$1

50
.00

30
0.0

0
Ho

tel
6

Ni
gh

ts
$1

25
.00

75
0.0

0
Co

nd
itio

n A
ss

es
sm

en
t R

ep
or

t R
ep

ro
pg

ra
ph

ics
5

ea
ch

$5
0.0

0
25

0.0
0

Re
po

rt 
Sh

ipp
ing

1
lum

p
$2

5.0
0

25
.00

To
ta

ls 
fo

r T
as

k 1
$3

,80
5.0

0

2
Pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

an
d 

Si
te

 S
ele

ct
io

n
Dr

aft
 R

ep
or

t R
ep

ro
gr

ap
hic

s
5

ea
ch

$5
0.0

0
25

0.0
0

Re
po

rt 
Sh

ipp
ing

1
lum

p
$2

5.0
0

25
.00

To
ta

ls 
fo

r T
as

k 2
$2

75
.00

3
Co

nc
ep

t D
es

ig
n

Lo
ng

 di
sta

nc
e

1
lum

p
$1

0.0
0

10
.00

To
ta

ls 
fo

r T
as

k 3
$1

0.0
0

4
On

 S
ite

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
Ai

rfa
re

2
Ro

un
d T

rip
$5

00
.00

1,0
00

.00
Pe

r d
iem

4
pe

r d
iem

$6
0.0

0
24

0.0
0

Ho
tel

4
Ni

gh
ts

$1
25

.00
50

0.0
0

Fin
al 

Re
po

rt 
an

d C
on

ce
pt 

Re
pr

op
gr

ap
hic

s
5

ea
ch

$7
5.0

0
37

5.0
0

To
ta

ls 
fo

r T
as

k 4
$2

,11
5.0

0

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
TO

TA
LS

$6
,2

05
.0

0

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
B

R
EA

K
D

O
W

N
Ite

m
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Fi
le

: V
:\2

04
6\

pr
om

ot
io

n\
C

ity
 o

f K
od

ia
k 

- F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

P
re

de
si

gn
\2

01
5-

01
-0

8 
fe

e 
pr

op
os

al
 re

v 
1.

xl
sm

S
he

et
: E

xp
en

se
s 

by
 T

as
k

P
ag

e 
1 

 o
f  

1
U

S
K

H
 In

c.
P

rin
te

d 
on

 : 
1/

8/
20

15
  a

t  
4:

25
 P

M

23



24



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. b. Memo Page 2 of 5 

 

and programs; public library; and general administrative functions (municipal recordkeeping and 

financial management). 

 

The proposed FY2016 budget was developed as a maintenance level budget and will attempt to provide 

the same level of services as the current year’s budget with a reduction in expenses. This is a prudent 

approach since revenues are expected to remain static as expenses continue to increase. The City 

Council adopted FY2016 budget goals by Resolution No. 2015–03 in February (Attachment B), and 

staff used the goals to develop and evaluate the proposed operating budget. The proposed budget is 

consistent with the Council’s FY2016 budget goals.  

 

Combined Revenues and Expenses for All Funds 

The FY2016 budget projects combined revenues from all funds excluding capital projects to be 

$38,034,750, which is a decrease of eight (8) percent from FY2015’s combined budgeted revenues of 

$41,471,414. Revenues are forecasted based on the current fiscal year even though some sources may 

fluctuate slightly. Expenses for all City funds, excluding capital projects, is expected to also be 

$38,034,750, an overall decrease of eight (8) percent from FY2015. Fewer transfers and capital 

equipment account for the largest decreases in expenses.  

 

Operating Budget 

The FY2016 operating budget is primarily a maintenance budget as it has been for at least the past seven 

years. As directed, City staff developed a conservative budget. The City, like everyone in the 

community, continues to face rising costs, but the departments are careful to absorb cost increases 

whenever and wherever possible. As outlined in the City Council FY2016 goals, a review of all 

categories of General Fund expenditures was conducted to identify ways to decrease expenses. Even 

with budget reductions, unavoidable cost increases resulted in a two (2) percent increase in General 

Fund expenses before transfers from FY2015.  

 

General Fund 

The General Fund provides funding for those City services that aren’t required to be accounted for 

differently, like the enterprise funds. The General Fund uses revenues from sources such as sales and 

property taxes to fund the City’s administrative functions such as tax collection and audits, billing, 

emergency preparedness, information technology, and management of all City functions. It also funds 

services such as municipal recordkeeping functions, law enforcement, fire and ambulance, library and 

recreational services and facilities, and public works and engineering services.  

 

General Fund revenues for FY2016 are projected at $22,551,710, up by approximately 13 percent from 

FY2015 projections, with the largest changes due to increase in the appropriation of the fund balance to 

fund increased personnel costs and necessary capital projects. These budget figures are consistent with 

Council’s FY2016 goal that the General Fund would be budgeted without a deficit with appropriations 

25



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. b. Memo Page 3 of 5 

 

from the fund balance when/if necessary, and that General Fund operating expenses (non-personnel) will 

be consistent with those of FY2015. 

 

Fund Balance 

The City’s General Fund balance has been accumulated from various revenue sources, large and small. 

Even with conservative budgeting, this fund no longer takes in more revenues than it must spend for 

expenses to operate the General Fund departments and to provide the necessary services. The FY2015 

budget is projected to have $7.4 million remaining in the fund balance. The FY2016 budget is projected 

to have an estimated $4 million remaining in the fund balance after using the $3.4 million for expenses 

and transfers in the operating budget. The estimated FY2016 fund balance, if projections are correct, 

will be needed to offset expenses and provide the City with approximately 2.6 months of operating 

reserves. Of course there are many budget variables so this is only a projection and cannot be guaranteed 

so early in the budgeting process. The proposed FY2016 budget anticipates a larger use of fund balance 

than the FY2015 budget because more transfers are being made to fund capital projects.  

 

Personnel 

Salaries, wages and benefits are the single largest expense in the City’s annual budget, totaling 41 

percent. Salaries and wages for FY2016 are estimated to total $9.2 million or 24 percent of the City’s 

overall expenses. This is less than two (2) percent change from FY2015 citywide salaries and wages and 

reflects scheduled salary increases. Employee benefit costs are projected at $7.8 million, 20 percent of 

the City’s overall expense budget, which is a four (4) percent increase from FY2015.  

 

The FY2015 budget does not reflect an increase in the number of City employees; the total FTEs remain 

at 126.15. The City’s work force for FY2016 remains at 121 regular full-time employees and 5.15 

regular part-time positions working from 20-30 hours per week for a total of 126.15 FTEs.  

 

These changes to the FY2016 budget meet Council’s personnel goals. The tracking of part-time 

personnel is a necessary step in meeting Council’s goal to complete an analysis of the need, costs, and 

hiring process for the City’s use of temporary or seasonal employees. 

 

Enterprise Funds 

The City has eight separate enterprise funds; the Harbor Department’s Cargo Terminal, Boat Harbor, 

Harbor Electric Utility, and the Boat Yard/Vessel Lift funds; the Water, Sewer, and Trident Basin funds 

managed by Public Works; and the E911 Fund. The FY2016 budgets for these funds reflect a balance of 

revenues to expenses.  

 

The E911 Fund was established in FY2010 in preparation for the transfer of E911 extraterritorial 

authority from the Borough to the City. This transfer has not taken place, but City and Borough staff 

must work toward the transfer of authority for collecting the E911 taxes or find a way to fairly share in 

the expenses and responsibilities of providing the service to Kodiak.  

26



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. b. Memo Page 4 of 5 

 

 

 

 

Enhancement Fund 

The FY2016 budget proposes no use of Enhancement Fund monies. Enhancement Fund monies have not 

been used since FY2013, so the fund balance is able to rebuild, per Council’s budget goals. The 

projected fund balance for the Enhancement Fund in FY2015 is estimated to be $3.2 million, due to a 

projected increase of $156,000 in the current fiscal year. The FY2014 increase was $998,802 due to a 

significant transfer of one-half of the General Fund excess of revenues over expenditures in FY2013. 

 

Capital Projects 

The FY2016 budget recommends $4.4 million in capital project expenditures. This includes nine new 

capital projects in FY2016 ranging in size from $20,000 to $1,200,000. It also includes additional 

funding for established or ongoing capital projects such as, annual curb and sidewalk repairs, pavement 

repairs, snow dump, rate studies, Monashka Transmission Line, and the Saint Herman Harbor Parking 

Improvement. Costs for the projects will be covered through transfers, and use of fund balances. Staff 

presented the capital projects in detail at the budget work session on May 9. 

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Adopt Ordinance No. 1334. This is staff’s recommendation. 

2) Council may also amend Ordinance No. 1334 prior to final passage. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The City Council must make appropriations and adopt an annual 

budget. As presented, this budget retains ongoing service levels while meeting maintenance level 

budgetary criteria established by Council. The budget meets operational needs and estimates an adequate 

retention of fund balance in the General Fund. 

 

LEGAL: The Kodiak City Charter and Kodiak City Code grant Council the authority to make 

appropriations and adopt and amend budgets as required. Article V, Section 2 of the City Charter states 

the City Manager will prepare and present a proposed budget to the City Council in advance of the fiscal 

year which begins on July 1 and ends on June 30. Article V, Section 4 of the City Charter gives the City 

Council the authority to make appropriations for the next fiscal year and approve or amend the budget. 

Appropriations must be made and the budget approved by a majority vote of the City Council no later 

than the third day before the beginning of the new fiscal year, and if the Council fails to approve the 

budget by that date, the budget as submitted shall go into effect and be considered adopted by the 

Council. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council adopt Ordinance No. 1334.  

 

27



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. b. Memo Page 5 of 5 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: We have managed to provide Council with another lean budget 

and minimal staffing without affecting service provision, per Council’s FY2016 budget goals. The task 

continues to be challenging as costs increase and other sources of governmental funding become more 

limited. We do expect to have a modest amount of projected revenues for FY2016 for use on capital 

project needs, most of which are critical to the City’s infrastructure.  

 

The preparation of this document and the presentations at the May 9, 2015, budget work session reflect a 

great deal of work by the City staff, including an assessment of operational and community needs 

necessary to create this annual financial plan. I want to thank our management team for their serious 

commitment to meeting Council’s goals and for their fiscal responsibility, not just in preparation of this 

draft budget, but on an ongoing basis.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A:  Ordinance No. 1334  

 Attachment B: Addenda to the FY2016 Budget Presentation 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to adopt Ordinance No. 1334. 

 

28



Ordinance No. 1334 

Page 1 of 4 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1334 

 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK LEVYING 

TAXES AND APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES OF 

THE CITY OF KODIAK FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING ON THE FIRST 

DAY OF JULY 2015 AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2016 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak as follows: 

 

Section 1: A tax in the amount of 2.0 mills is hereby levied against all taxable real property 

within the City of Kodiak for the fiscal year commencing on the first day of July 

2015 and ending on the thirtieth day of June 2016. 

 

Section 2: The following sums of money are hereby appropriated for corporate purposes and 

objects of the City of Kodiak for the fiscal year commencing on the first day of 

July 2015 and ending on the thirtieth day of June 2016 to defray expenses and lia-

bilities of the City during the fiscal year. 

 

FY2016 BUDGET SUMMARY 

 

GENERAL FUND

 Anticipated 

Revenues 

Taxes  $        13,031,000 

Licenses & Permits                   89,800 

Intergovernmental Revenues              2,948,420 

Charges for Services              1,574,765 

Fines & Forfeitures                   15,000 

Interest                   10,000 

Rents & Royalties                 230,000 

Miscellaneous                   22,000 

Interfund Charges              1,198,832 

Appropriation from Fund Balance              3,431,893 

Operating Transfers In                           -   

Total Anticipated Revenues            22,551,710 

 Planned 

Expenditures 

Legislative  $               296,454 

Legal                     50,000 

Executive-Administration                   663,067 

Executive-Emergency Preparedness                     56,500 

 

 

 

29

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



Ordinance No. 1334 

Page 2 of 4 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES CONTINUED 

City Clerk-Administration                   324,210 

City Clerk-Records Management                   168,760 

Finance                1,529,160 

Police                6,868,059 

Fire                2,208,736 

Public Works                2,748,851 

Engineering                   294,070 

Parks & Recreation                1,479,354 

Library                1,044,680 

Non-Departmental                4,819,809 

Total Planned Expenditures              22,551,710 

 

 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
  

 

  Anticipated 

Revenues  

 

 

Tourism Fund  $             

180,500  

 

 

City Enhancement Fund                           -     

 

Total Anticipated Revenues                 

180,500  

 

    

 

   Planned Expendi-

tures  

 

Tourism Fund   $               

180,500  

 

City Enhancement Fund                              -    

 

Total Planned Expenditures                    

180,500  

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

 Anticipated 

Revenues 

General Capital  $               20,000 

Street Improvements              2,190,000 

Building Improvement Fund              1,000,000 

Water Capital Fund                 315,000 

Sewer Capital Fund                 235,000 

Cargo Development Fund                           -   

Harbor Development Fund                 475,000 

Parks & Recreation Fund                   30,000 

Vehicle Replacement Fund                 171,019 

Total Anticipated Revenues              4,436,019 

 

 

 

30



Ordinance No. 1334 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND CONTINUED 

 Planned 

Expenditures 

General Capital  $                 20,000 

Street Improvements                2,190,000 

Building Improvement Fund                1,000,000 

Water Capital Fund                   315,000 

Sewer Capital Fund                   235,000 

Cargo Development Fund                             -   

Harbor Development Fund                   475,000 

Parks & Recreation Fund                     30,000 

Vehicle Replacement Fund                   171,019 

Total Planned Expenditures                4,436,019 

 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

 Anticipated 

Revenues 

Cargo Fund  $          1,051,529 

Harbor Fund              3,605,033 

Boat Yard Lift              1,276,715 

Harbor Electric Fund                 616,590 

Water Utility Fund              3,314,746 

Sewer Utility Fund              4,570,353 

Trident Basin Fund                 305,454 

E-911 Services                   13,180 

Total Anticipated Revenues            14,753,600 

 Planned 

Expenditures 

Cargo Fund  $            1,051,529 

Harbor Fund                3,605,033 

Boat Yard Lift                1,276,715 

Harbor Electric Fund                   616,590 

Water Utility Fund                3,314,746 

Sewer Utility Fund                4,570,353 

Trident Basin Fund                   305,454 

E-911 Services                     13,180 

Total Planned Expenditures              14,753,600 

 

31



Ordinance No. 1334 

Page 4 of 4 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

 Anticipated 

Revenues 

Self Insurance Fund  $             548,940 

Total Anticipated Revenues                 548,940 

 Planned 

Expenditures 

Self Insurance Fund  $               548,940 

Total Planned Expenditures                   548,940 

Grand Total Anticipated Revenues  $        42,470,769 

  Grand Total Planned Expenditures  $          42,470,769 

Non- Projects 38,034,750              

Non- Projects 38,034,750              

Projects 4,436,019                

Projects 4,436,019                

Total 42,470,769              

Total 42,470,769              

 

Section 3: All unexpended appropriation balances, with the exception of capital project 

fund appropriations, shall lapse to the appropriate fund as of June 30, 2016. 

 

Section 4: This ordinance shall go into effect July 1, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 
 

CITY CLERK 

 

First Reading: May 28, 2015   

Second Reading:   

Effective Date:  

32



33

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



34



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. c. Memo Page 2 of 3 

 

 

All new appropriations are authorized by an ordinance that amends the annual budget ordinance. An 

ordinance is required to move amounts between funds, departments and projects. An ordinance is 

required to move funds, to add permanent personnel, or to grant unscheduled salary increases. The 

Supplemental No. 2 Appropriation is requesting the addition of $151,778 to the adopted budget bringing 

the total amended budget to $58,007,312 for FY2015.  

 

Supplemental Appropriation No. 2 requests an increase in non-capital funds in the amount of $110,344 

and an increase in capital funds in the amount of $41,434. Of the $110,344 increase for non-capital 

funds, $21,693 is a transfer to the Enhancement Fund from the General Fund based on KCC 3.28.040. 

KCC 3.28.040 states that each fiscal year, the funds shall be inflation proofed from the earnings of the 

City enhancement fund as calculated by multiplying the City enhancement fund balance at the beginning 

of each fiscal year by an inflation factor. The inflation factor will be determined by calculating the 

average percentage increase in the U.S. Department of Commerce Consumer Price Index for U.S. city 

average, all items’ indices, January index, for the five-year period ending with the current fiscal year. 

The remaining $88,651 in non-capital funds is for transfers to the vehicle replacement fund, estimated 

additional legal fees, and a transfer from the Sewer fund for spill prevention that was inadvertently left 

out of budget Supplemental No. 1. Additions to capital projects include the City Land Development 

Project (4002) for the Near Island Development Plan funded through savings in the Executive 

department, an increase in the SPCC Spill Prevention project funded through savings in the Shipyard 

Fund, correction of allocations in the Building Fund, and additions to the General Fund Vehicle 

Replacement Fund.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: All expense appropriations requested in Supplemental Appropriation 

No. 2 are funded by reductions in operating funds, use of fund balances, and transfers. The ordinance 

makes a number of minor changes in the FY2015 budget reflecting increased revenues and expenditures, 

new project and grant funding, and movement of funds to more accurately reflect current City 

operations. Details of funding sources and expenses have been submitted in the attachments.  

 

LEGAL: The Kodiak City Charter and Kodiak City Code grant Council the authority to make 

appropriations and adopt and amend budgets as required.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1335.  

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: The City generally adopts one major budget amendment each 

fiscal year to make necessary adjustments to cover changes or additions to projects, to account for the 

receipt of additional revenues, and increased operating expenses. This year, we need to adopt a smaller 

second budget amendment to make changes that were not reflected in the FY2015 Supplemental No. 1. 

The ordinance and attachments detail the sections of the City’s operating and capital budget that require 

changes. I recommend Council adopt Ordinance No. 1335.  

35



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. c. Memo Page 3 of 3 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Attachment A: Ordinance No. 1335 

Attachment B: Backup descriptions containing details and summaries by each fund 

Attachment C: Backup line item detail to budget.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to adopt Ordinance No. 1335. 

36



Ordinance No. 1335 

Page 1 of 3 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1335 
 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK ESTABLISHING 

SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION NO. 2 TO THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

COMMENCING ON THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2014 AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH 

DAY OF JUNE 2015 
 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, as follows: 

 

 

Section 1: The following estimated revenues and expenditures are hereby appropriated for the 

corporate purposes and objects of the City of Kodiak for fiscal year 2015. 

 

Budget

Supplemental 

#1 Resolutions

Supplemental 

#2

Revised 

Budget

Anticipated Revenues:

Property Tax  $     853,500  $                    -    $             -    $                 -    $     853,500 

Sales Tax    11,630,000                          -                   -                       -    11,630,000 

Licenses and Permits           90,100                12,000                   -                       -         102,100 

Intergovernmental      3,128,847                15,000                   -                       -      3,143,847 

Charges for Services      1,774,115                55,000                   -                       -      1,829,115 

Fines and Forfeitures           15,500                10,334                   -                       -           25,834 

Interest Income           45,000                          -                   -                       -           45,000 

Rental Income         195,000                          -                   -                       -         195,000 

Other Revenues           22,000                          -                   -                       -           22,000 

Interfund Charges         858,692                          -                   -             13,217         871,909 

Use of Fund Balance      1,132,088                36,213                   -             77,127      1,245,428 

Transfers In                     -                          -                   -                       -                     - 

Total Amended Revenues  $19,744,842  $          128,547  $             -    $         90,344  $19,963,733 

Planned Expenditures:

Legislative  $     320,259  $              5,000  $             -    $                 -    $     325,259 

Legal           50,000                          -                   -             50,000         100,000 

Executive         586,262                  6,000                   -          (100,000)         492,262 

Emergency Preparedness           56,500                          -                   -                       -           56,500 

City Clerk         473,165                  5,000                   -                       -         478,165 

Finance      1,401,481                  1,500                   -                       -      1,402,981 

Police      6,922,782                40,175                   -               2,790      6,965,747 

Fire      2,148,335                22,000                   -                       -      2,170,335 

Public Works      2,485,224                27,232                   -               2,644      2,515,100 

Engineering         315,090                          -                   -                       -         315,090 

Parks & Recreation      1,411,860                          -                   -                       -      1,411,860 

Library      1,010,833                          -                   -                       -      1,010,833 

Non-Departmental         763,694                          -                   -                       -         763,694 

Transfers      1,799,357                21,640                   -           134,910      1,955,907 

Total Amended Expenditures  $19,744,842  $          128,547  $             -    $         90,344  $19,963,733 

FY 2015 Supplemental Budget

GENERAL FUND

 
 

 

37

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



Ordinance No. 1335 

Page 2 of 3 

 Budget 

 Supplemental 

#1  Resolutions 

 Supplemental 

#2 

 Revised    

Budget 

Anticipated Revenues:

Tourism Development  $     205,500  $                    -    $        5,000  $                 -    $     210,500 

KFDA           60,050           60,050 

City Enhancement                     -                          -                   -                       -                     - 

Total Amended Revenues  $     265,550  $                    -    $        5,000  $                 -    $     270,550 

Planned Expenditures:

Tourism Development  $     205,500  $                    -    $        5,000  $                 -    $     210,500 

KFDA           60,050           60,050 

City Enhancement                     -                          -                   -                       -                     - 

Total Amended Expenditures  $     265,550  $                    -    $        5,000  $                 -    $     270,550 

 Budget 

 Supplemental 

#1  Resolutions 

 Supplemental 

#2 

 Revised    

Budget 

Anticipated Revenues:

300 General Capital Projects  $     276,684  $          381,472  $             -    $         30,000  $     688,156 

315 Vehicle Replacement Capital           85,357                  7,783                   -               5,434           98,574 

301 Street Improvements      1,030,000                52,000                   -               6,000      1,088,000 

302 Building Improvements           40,000                70,000                   -                       -         110,000 

305 Water Capital Fund      5,964,774                60,000                   -                       -      6,024,774 

306 Sewer Capital Fund                     -                          -     3,000,000                       -      3,000,000 

307 Cargo Development Fund                     -                          -     2,240,000                       -      2,240,000 

308 Harbor Development      3,000,000                          -                   -                       -      3,000,000 

309 Parks & Recreation Fund         110,000                          -                   -                       -         110,000 

Total Amended Revenues  $10,506,815  $          571,255  $ 5,240,000  $         41,434  $16,359,504 

Planned Expenditures:

300 General Capital Projects  $     276,684  $          381,472  $             -    $         30,000  $     688,156 

315 Vehicle Replacement Capital           85,357                  7,783                   -               5,434           98,574 

301 Street Improvements      1,030,000                52,000                   -               6,000      1,088,000 

302 Building Improvements           40,000                70,000                   -                       -         110,000 

305 Water Capital Fund      5,964,774                60,000                   -                       -      6,024,774 

306 Sewer Capital Fund                     -                          -     3,000,000                       -      3,000,000 

307 Cargo Development Fund                     -                          -     2,240,000                       -      2,240,000 

308 Harbor Development      3,000,000                          -                   -                       -      3,000,000 

309 Parks & Recreation Fund         110,000                          -                   -                       -         110,000 

Total Amended Expenditures  $10,506,815  $          571,255  $ 5,240,000  $         41,434  $16,359,504 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

 
 

 Budget 

 Supplemental 

#1  Resolutions 

 Supplemental 

#2 

 Revised    

Budget 

Anticipated Revenues:

Cargo Fund 500  $  1,104,301  $            20,000  $ 2,240,000  $                 -    $  3,364,301 

Harbor Fund 510      4,592,832                          -                   -                       -      4,592,832 

Boat Yard/Lift 512      1,252,103                  5,000                   -                       -      1,257,103 

Electric Fund 515         606,664                          -                   -                       -         606,664 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

 
 

 

38



Ordinance No. 1335 

Page 3 of 3 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS CONTINUED 
Water Fund 550      2,982,668                75,926                   -                       -      3,058,594 

Sewer Fund 570      4,361,972              137,025     3,000,000             20,000      7,518,997 

Trident Basin Fund 580         334,272                          -                   -                       -         334,272 

E-911 Services           78,462               (40,000)                   -                       -           38,462 

Total Amended Revenues  $15,313,274  $          197,951  $ 5,240,000  $         20,000  $20,771,225 

Planned Expenditures:

 Cargo Fund 500  $  1,104,301  $            20,000  $ 2,240,000  $                 -    $  3,364,301 

Harbor Fund 510      4,592,832                          -                   -                       -      4,592,832 

Boat Yard/Lift 512      1,252,103                  5,000                   -                       -      1,257,103 

Electric Fund 515         606,664                          -                   -                       -         606,664 

Water Fund 550      2,982,668                75,926                   -                       -      3,058,594 

Sewer Fund 570      4,361,972              137,025     3,000,000             20,000      7,518,997 

Trident Basin Fund 580         334,272                          -                   -                       -         334,272 

E-911 Services           78,462               (40,000)                   -                       -           38,462 

Total Amended Expenditures  $15,313,274  $          197,951  $ 5,240,000  $         20,000  $20,771,225  
 

 Budget 

 Supplemental 

#1  Resolutions 

 Supplemental 

#2 

 Revised    

Budget 

Anticipated Revenues:

Self Insurance Fund  $     636,300  $                    -    $                -    $                 -    $     636,300 

Total Amended Revenues  $     636,300  $                    -    $                -    $                 -    $     636,300 

Planned Expenditures:

Self Insurance Fund  $     636,300  $                    -    $                -    $                 -    $     636,300 

Total Amended Expenditures  $     636,300  $                    -    $                -    $                 -    $     636,300 

Total Revenues  $46,466,781  $          897,753  $ 10,485,000  $       151,778  $58,001,312 

Total Expenditures  $46,466,781  $          897,753  $ 10,491,000  $       151,778  $58,007,312 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

 

Section 2: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage as required by 

law. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 
 

CITY CLERK 

 

First Reading: May 28, 2015  

Second Reading:   

Effective Date:   

39



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 K

O
D

IA
K

 
A

tt
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

A

F
Y

 2
0

1
5

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

C
a

p
it

a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
 &

 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
o

ll
o

v
e

r
#

1
R

e
s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
2

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
s

 o
f 

 
 

 
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
4

/3
0

/1
5

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
%

 

F
u

n
d

 1
0

0
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

:

3
1

0
.1

0
0

  
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 T

a
x
e

s
8

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
9

0
3

,7
2

6
 

(5
3

,7
2

6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

6
%

3
1

0
.1

1
1

  
 

P
IL

O
T

 f
ro

m
 K

IH
A

3
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

,3
6

3
 

1
,1

3
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
8

%

3
1

0
.2

0
0

  
 

S
a

le
s
 T

a
x
e

s
1

1
,6

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
 

1
1

,6
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

7
,7

6
4

,8
8

2
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8

3
5

,1
1

8
  
  
  
  
 

6
7

%

3
1

0
.9

0
0

  
 

P
e

n
a

lt
y
 &

 I
n
te

re
s
t

3
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1

1
,4

4
7

 
1

8
,5

5
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

%

3
2

0
.0

0
0

  
 

L
ic

e
n
s
e

 &
 P

e
rm

it
s

9
0

,1
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

2
,1

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
1

2
5

,1
5

1
 

(2
3

,0
5

1
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2

3
%

3
3

0
.1

0
0

  
 

P
E

R
S

 R
e

lie
f

1
,2

7
9

,2
7

3
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

7
9

,2
7

3
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

7
9

,2
7

3
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

3
3

0
.1

0
5

  
 

S
ta

te
 R

e
v
e

n
u
e

 S
h
a

ri
n
g

3
9

4
,0

7
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
9

4
,0

7
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
3

9
7

,7
9

2
 

(3
,7

1
8

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

1
%

3
3

0
.1

3
0

  
 

F
is

h
 T

a
x
 -

 D
e

p
t 
o

f 
R

e
v

1
,2

8
3

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

8
3

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
 1

,1
6

4
,4

0
4

 
1

1
8

,5
9

7
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
1

%

3
3

0
.1

3
1

  
 

F
is

h
 T

a
x
 -

 D
C

E
D

  
(S

h
a

re
d

 F
is

h
 T

a
x
)

7
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9

0
,0

9
3

 
(1

5
,0

9
3

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2

0
%

3
3

0
.1

4
0

  
 

F
u
e

l 
T

a
x
 S

h
a

ri
n
g

7
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

,4
0

4
 

2
,0

9
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
2

%

3
3

0
.1

5
0

  
 

A
lc

o
h
o

l 
B

e
v
e

ra
g
e

 S
h
a

ri
n
g

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2

8
,3

0
0

 
(8

,3
0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4

2
%

3
3

0
.1

6
0

  
 

U
ti
lit

y
 R

e
v
e

n
u
e

 S
h
a

ri
n
g

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4

4
,6

8
5

 
3

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
9

%

3
3

0
.3

0
0

  
 

S
ta

te
 G

ra
n
t 
C

a
p
it
a

l
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

3
3

0
.3

0
5

  
 

S
ta

te
 G

ra
n
t 
- 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

,6
5

0
 

8
,3

5
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
4

%

3
3

0
.3

2
5

  
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
G

rt
 -

 O
p
e

ra
ti
n
g

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

,4
4

9
 

5
,5

5
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
3

%

3
4

0
.1

0
0

  
 

B
o

a
rd

in
g
 o

f 
P

ri
s
o

n
e

rs
1

,1
3

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

3
4

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
9

3
0

,1
5

8
 

2
0

3
,8

4
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
2

%

3
4

0
.1

1
0

  
 

S
ta

te
 T

ro
o

p
e

r 
C

o
m

m
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t

1
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5

9
,0

6
3

 
6

0
,9

3
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
9

%

3
4

0
.1

2
0

  
 

O
th

e
r 

P
o

lic
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

,9
0

5
 

1
3

,0
9

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

%

3
4

0
.1

3
0

  
 

P
o

lic
e

 P
ro

te
c
ti
v
e

 C
u
s
to

d
y

2
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1

5
0

 
1

,8
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
%

3
4

0
.2

1
0

  
 

B
o

ro
u
g
h
 A

n
im

a
l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
9

,4
1

5
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

9
,4

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
1

0
9

,4
1

5
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

3
4

0
.2

4
0

  
 

B
o

ro
u
g
h
 B

u
ild

in
g
 I
n
s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
s

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
7

0
,5

8
1

 
2

9
,4

1
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
1

%

3
4

0
.3

0
0

  
 

A
m

b
u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
4

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
1

8
0

,3
2

4
 

1
9

,6
7

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0

%

3
4

0
.3

1
0

  
 

F
ir
e

 M
is

c
e

lla
n
e

o
u
s

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

,2
3

0
 

3
,7

7
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

%

3
4

0
.4

0
5

  
 

S
c
h
o

o
l 
L

if
e

g
u
a

rd
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

6
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1

1
,6

2
2

 
4

,3
7

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
3

%

3
4

0
.4

0
5

  
 

P
a

rk
s
 &

 R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
v
e

n
u
e

s
1

0
0

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8

5
,1

1
5

 
1

5
,3

8
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
5

%

3
4

0
.5

2
0

  
 

L
ib

ra
ry

 R
e

v
e

n
u
e

1
7

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1

7
,5

1
4

 
(5

1
4

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

3
%

3
4

0
.5

4
5

  
 

M
is

c
e

lla
n
e

o
u
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
h
a

rg
e

s
1

0
,2

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,2
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1

0
,0

8
1

 
1

1
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
9

%

3
5

0
.1

0
0

  
 

F
in

e
s
 &

 F
o

rf
e

it
s

1
5

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,3
3

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,8
3

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1

4
,6

3
9

 
1

1
,1

9
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
7

%

3
6

0
.1

0
0

  
 

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

,3
1

1
 

3
5

,6
8

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

%

3
6

3
.1

0
0

  
 

R
e

n
ts

 &
 R

o
y
a

lt
ie

s
 

1
9

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
1

9
3

,6
1

8
 

1
,3

8
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
9

%

3
7

5
.6

0
0

  
 

M
is

c
e

lla
n
e

o
u
s
 o

th
e

r
2

2
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

,0
2

0
 

1
2

,9
8

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
1

%

3
8

0
.1

0
0

  
 

C
a

rg
o

 T
e

rm
in

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
5

8
,0

3
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
8

,0
3

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5

8
,0

3
9

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

3
8

0
.1

1
0

  
 

B
o

a
t 
H

a
rb

o
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
8

3
,5

5
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8

3
,5

5
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
1

8
3

,5
5

4
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

3
8

0
.1

1
5

  
 

B
o

a
t 
Y

a
rd

 S
e

rv
ic

e
4

9
,5

8
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
9

,5
8

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4

9
,5

8
5

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

3
8

0
.1

1
8

  
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
2

9
,3

4
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
9

,3
4

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2

9
,3

4
7

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

3
8

0
.1

2
0

  
 

W
a

te
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
6

3
,5

2
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

3
,5

2
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
1

6
3

,5
2

0
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

3
8

0
.1

2
1

  
 

S
e

w
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

8
2

,3
7

8
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8

2
,3

7
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
1

8
2

,3
7

8
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

3
8

0
.1

2
5

  
 

T
ri
d

e
n
t 
B

a
s
in

7
,8

1
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,8

1
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

,8
1

8
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

3
8

0
.1

3
0

  
 

T
o

u
ri
s
m

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

4
5

,1
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

,1
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4

5
,1

5
0

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

3
8

0
.1

5
0

  
 

P
u
b
lic

 W
o

rk
s

5
3

,9
4

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3

,9
4

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5

3
,9

4
4

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

3
8

0
.4

0
0

  
 

V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

8
5

,3
5

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

,2
1

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
8

,5
7

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
8

,5
7

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
%

V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

3
8

5
.1

0
0

  
 

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

1
,1

3
2

,0
8

8
  
  
  
  
 

3
6

,2
1

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
7

,1
2

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

4
5

,4
2

8
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

4
5

,4
2

8
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

C
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
o

lic
e

 &
 P

W
, 
$

5
,4

3
4

L
e

g
a

l 
In

c
re

a
s
e

 $
5

0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 E
n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 
F

u
n
d

 f
o

r 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
In

fl
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
o

fi
n
g
 $

2
1

,6
9

3

3
9

0
.7

8
0

  
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
In

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1

9
,7

4
4

,8
4

2
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

8
,5

4
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0

,3
4

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

,9
6

3
,7

3
3

  
  
  
 

1
3

,1
2

9
,9

9
9

  
  
  
 

6
,8

3
3

,7
3

4
  
  
  
  
 

6
6

%

  
 

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
A

 P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
1
0

40

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 K

O
D

IA
K

 
A

tt
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

A

F
Y

 2
0

1
5

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

C
a

p
it

a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
 &

 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
o

ll
o

v
e

r
#

1
R

e
s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
2

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
s

 o
f 

 
 

 
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
4

/3
0

/1
5

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
%

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
:

L
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

3
2

0
,2

5
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2

5
,2

5
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

7
,5

7
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

7
,6

8
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5

%

L
e

g
a

l
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
9

,0
3

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

,9
6

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
9

%
 F

o
r 

tw
o

 H
R

C
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 

E
x
e

c
u
ti
v
e

5
8

6
,2

6
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
0

0
,0

0
0

)
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
9

2
,2

6
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

0
,5

2
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

1
,7

3
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
1

%
T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
to

 N
e

a
r 

Is
la

n
d

 P
la

n

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 P

re
p
a

re
d

n
e

s
s

5
6

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
6

,9
5

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
9

,5
4

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8

%

C
it
y
 C

le
rk

 -
 C

le
rk

3
1

2
,2

4
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

7
,2

4
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

8
,0

7
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

9
,1

6
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
6

%

C
it
y
 C

le
rk

 -
 R

e
c
o

rd
s

1
6

0
,9

2
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

0
,9

2
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

5
,7

1
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5

,2
0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
6

%

F
in

a
n
c
e

1
,4

0
1

,4
8

1
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,4

0
2

,9
8

1
  
  
  
  
 

9
3

7
,9

9
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6

4
,9

8
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
7

%

P
o

lic
e

6
,9

2
2

,7
8

2
  
  
  
  
 

4
0

,1
7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

9
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,9

6
5

,7
4

7
  
  
  
  
 

4
,5

6
3

,1
7

4
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

0
2

,5
7

3
  
  
  
  
 

6
6

%
V

e
h
ic

le
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

F
ir
e

2
,1

4
8

,3
3

5
  
  
  
  
 

2
2

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

7
0

,3
3

5
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

2
9

,8
9

9
  
  
  
  
 

7
4

0
,4

3
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
6

%

P
u
b
lic

 W
o

rk
s

2
,4

8
5

,2
2

4
  
  
  
  
 

2
7

,2
3

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,6

4
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,5

1
5

,1
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

1
3

,9
0

7
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

0
1

,1
9

3
  
  
  
  
 

5
2

%
V

e
h
ic

le
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

E
n
g
in

e
e

ri
n
g

3
1

5
,0

9
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

5
,0

9
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

8
,4

9
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

6
,6

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
7

%

P
a

rk
s
 &

 R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
1

,4
1

1
,8

6
0

  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

1
1

,8
6

0
  
  
  
  
 

9
7

2
,9

8
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
3

8
,8

7
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9

%

L
ib

ra
ry

1
,0

1
0

,8
3

3
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

1
0

,8
3

3
  
  
  
  
 

6
5

1
,0

5
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

9
,7

8
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
4

%

N
o

n
-D

e
p
a

rt
m

e
n
ta

l
7

6
3

,6
9

4
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6

3
,6

9
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
3

9
,2

9
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

4
,4

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
4

%

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
1

,7
9

9
,3

5
7

  
  
  
  
 

2
1

,6
4

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

4
,9

1
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,9

5
5

,9
0

7
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

5
5

,9
0

7
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

9
5

%

C
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
F

u
n
d

 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r,
 $

1
3

,2
1

7

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 E
n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 
F

u
n
d

 f
o

r 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
In

fl
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
o

fi
n
g
 $

2
1

,6
9

3

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 P
ro

je
c
t 
4

0
0

2
 $

1
0

0
,0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
9

,7
4

4
,8

4
2

  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

8
,5

4
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0

,3
4

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

,9
6

3
,7

3
3

  
  
  
 

1
3

,3
2

0
,5

7
5

  
  
  
 

6
,6

4
3

,1
5

8
  
  
  
  
 

6
7

%

  
 

  
 

F
u

n
d

 2
5

1
 T

o
u

ri
s

m
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

H
o

te
l/
M

o
te

l 
T

a
x

1
7

0
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

0
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

4
,6

1
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,8
8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
5

%

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(4
0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

3
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

2
0

5
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

0
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

5
,0

1
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

,4
8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9

%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

2
0

5
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

0
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8

1
,1

5
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
9

,3
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
6

%

 
 

F
u

n
d

 2
5

4
 K

F
D

A

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

R
e

n
ts

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8

,8
8

8
.7

4
(1

8
,8

8
9

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

1
%

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

5
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
3

.4
4

(1
3

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

7
%

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

6
0

,0
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

,0
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8

,9
5

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
8

,9
0

2
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

1
%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

6
0

,0
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

,0
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,2
2

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
7

,8
2

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

%

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
A

 P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
1
0

41



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 K

O
D

IA
K

 
A

tt
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

A

F
Y

 2
0

1
5

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

C
a

p
it

a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
 &

 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
o

ll
o

v
e

r
#

1
R

e
s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
2

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
s

 o
f 

 
 

 
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
4

/3
0

/1
5

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
%

 

 
 

 

F
u

n
d

 2
9

9
 C

it
y

 E
n

h
a

n
c

e
m

e
n

t
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
: 

 

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
3

2
,3

8
2

 
1

7
,6

1
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

%

R
e

n
ta

ls
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
rs

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5

8
,7

6
8

 
(8

,7
6

8
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

8
%

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

 -
 L

a
n
d

 S
a

le
s

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

(1
0

0
,0

0
0

)
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
4

,6
4

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(2
1

,6
9

3
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
3

6
,3

3
3

)
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
3

6
,3

3
3

)
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n
d

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

,6
4

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

,6
9

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
6

,3
3

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
6

,3
3

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

In
fl
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
o

fi
n
g
 o

f 
E

n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 
F

u
n
d

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

7
,4

8
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
2

7
,4

8
3

)
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

F
u

n
d

 3
0

0
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 
 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

: 
 

 

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(2
8

8
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

S
ta

te
 G

ra
n
ts

7
6

0
,8

6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

1
,4

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

4
2

,3
3

2
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

4
2

,3
3

2
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
G

ra
n
ts

7
7

,6
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
6

0
,9

7
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
3

8
,6

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
3

8
,6

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

5
1

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
1

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
1

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n
d

1
7

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,9

7
7

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

3
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,1

8
1

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
7

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
7

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

5
%

N
e

a
r 

Is
la

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 $

1
0

0
,0

0
0

K
P

D
 D

e
m

o
 C

o
rr

e
c
ti
o

n
 (

$
7

0
,0

0
0

)

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 T
o

u
ri
s
m

 F
u
n
d

2
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 E
n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 
F

u
n
d

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 H
a

rb
o

r 
F

u
n
d

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 L
a

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

2
7

6
,6

8
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,3

4
0

,8
3

3
  
  
  
  
 

3
8

1
,4

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

2
8

,9
8

9
  
  
  
  
 

1
9

9
,2

8
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,8

2
9

,7
0

1
  
  
  
  
 

4
%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

 
 

4
0

0
2

  
C

it
y
 L

a
n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,0

1
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

2
,9

8
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
%

N
e

a
r 

Is
la

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n

4
0

0
9

  
C

o
m

p
r 

R
e

c
o

rd
s
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
P

ro
g

2
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

1
3

  
M

u
s
e

u
m

 B
u
ild

in
g
 -

 P
h
a

s
e

 I
2

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

1
4

  
M

u
n
ic

ip
a

l 
A

ir
p
o

rt
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

7
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

1
5

 F
ir
e

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 U

p
g
ra

d
e

s
5

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

2
7

  
A

la
s
k
a

  
S

h
ie

ld
 H

a
z
m

a
t 
E

x
e

rc
is

e
/A

n
c
h
o

ra
g
e

1
4

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

2
8

  
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

o
ft

w
a

re
 U

p
g
ra

d
e

5
3

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

2
9

  
E

-9
1

1
 U

p
g
ra

d
e

 S
y
s
te

m
2

7
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

1
,4

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

6
,4

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

6
,4

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

3
0

  
C

la
s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 &

 C
o

m
p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 S

tu
d

y
1

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

0
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
8

,8
9

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
%

4
0

3
2

  
F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n
t 
E

n
g
in

e
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

4
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,3

4
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
4

4
,6

6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
%

4
0

3
3

  
F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n
t 
A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

2
0

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

3
4

  
P

a
v
in

g
 P

o
lic

e
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 P

a
rk

in
g
 L

o
t

2
4

8
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

8
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

8
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

3
5

 D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 o

f 
O

ld
 K

P
D

 &
 1

1
1

8
 M

is
s
io

n
6

1
5

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

(7
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
4

5
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
4

5
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

K
P

D
 D

e
m

o
 C

o
rr

e
c
ti
o

n

4
0

3
7

 H
o

m
e

 L
a

n
d

 S
e

c
u
ri
ty

 &
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

1
1

,3
6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,3
6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,3
6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

3
8

 H
o

m
e

 L
a

n
d

 S
e

c
u
ri
ty

 &
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
F

Y
 2

0
1

4
4

9
,9

7
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
9

,9
7

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
9

,9
7

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

3
9

 D
o

w
n
to

w
n
 R

e
v
it
a

liz
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
t

1
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

4
0

4
0

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 t
o

 F
ir
e

fi
g
h
te

rs
 G

ra
n
t

8
1

,6
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
1

,6
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,5
2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,1
5

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
6

%

4
0

4
1

 C
it
y
 W

e
b
s
it
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
t

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

2
7

6
,6

8
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,3

4
0

,8
3

3
  
  
  
  
 

3
8

1
,4

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

2
8

,9
8

9
  
  
  
  
 

8
3

,9
8

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,9

4
5

,0
0

4
  
  
  
  
 

9
3

%

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
A

 P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
1
0

42



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 K

O
D

IA
K

 
A

tt
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

A

F
Y

 2
0

1
5

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

C
a

p
it

a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
 &

 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
o

ll
o

v
e

r
#

1
R

e
s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
2

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
s

 o
f 

 
 

 
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
4

/3
0

/1
5

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
%

 

.

F
u

n
d

 3
1

5
 V

e
h

ic
le

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
a

p
it

a
l 
F

u
n

d
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

: 
 

 

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(4
8

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n
d

8
5

,3
5

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

0
,9

9
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,7

8
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,4

3
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

9
,5

7
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8

,0
1

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

1
,5

6
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

8
5

,3
5

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

0
,9

9
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,7

8
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,4

3
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

9
,5

7
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8

,0
1

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

1
,5

6
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8

%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

 
 

4
9

0
0

 V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
C

a
p
it
a

l 
8

5
,3

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

0
,9

9
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,7

8
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,4

3
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

9
,5

7
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

9
,5

7
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

8
5

,3
5

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

0
,9

9
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,7

8
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,4

3
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

9
,5

7
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

9
,5

7
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

F
u

n
d

 3
0

1
 S

tr
e

e
t 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

: 
 

 

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
1

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

S
ta

te
 G

ra
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
G

ra
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

1
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

1
2

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
4

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

3
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

3
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n
d

9
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

7
4

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

7
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

3
1

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

9
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

8
1

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

4
7

%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 S
tr

e
e

t 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
7

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(4
7

4
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 C
a

rg
o

 F
u
n
d

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 S
h
ip

y
a

rd
 F

u
n
d

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
S

h
ip

y
a

rd
 F

u
n
d

s
 f

o
r 

S
P

C
C

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 W
a

te
r 

F
u
n
d

 5
5

0
3

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
3

5
,0

3
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
8

4
,0

3
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
4

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

0
,0

3
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 S
e

w
e

r 
F

u
n
d

 5
7

0
3

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
9

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
4

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
4

%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

1
,0

3
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

1
5

,0
3

2
  
  
  
  
 

5
2

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,6

0
3

,0
3

2
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

1
8

,4
6

3
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

8
4

,5
6

9
  
  
  
  
 

2
8

%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

 
 

5
0

0
3

  
A

n
n
u
a

l 
S

id
e

w
a

lk
/C

u
rb

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

0
,0

3
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
2

0
,0

3
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,4
9

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

9
,5

4
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
%

5
0

2
5

  
P

a
v
e

m
e

n
t 
R

e
p
a

ir
s

4
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

4
5

3
,2

4
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

4
6

,7
5

4
  
  
  
  
 

 

5
0

3
0

 P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 D
e

s
ig

n
 o

f 
S

n
o

w
 D

u
m

p
 S

to
ra

g
e

 

Y
a

rd
5

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
7

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,8

1
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6

7
,1

8
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

5
0

3
1

 S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

a
g
e

 R
e

p
a

ir
 o

n
 S

h
e

lik
o

f 
7

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

5
0

3
2

 S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

a
g
e

 R
e

p
a

ir
 o

n
 S

im
e

o
n
o

f
4

6
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

5
0

3
3

 P
ill

a
r-

M
o

u
n
ta

in
 W

a
s
te

 M
a

te
ri
a

l 
D

u
m

p
 S

it
e

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

5
0

3
4

 P
u
b
lic

 W
o

rk
s
 R

o
c
k
 f

o
r 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

5
0

3
5

 S
P

C
C

 S
p
ill

 P
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
5

2
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
8

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
8

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
S

h
ip

y
a

rd
 F

u
n
d

s
 f

o
r 

S
P

C
C

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

1
,0

3
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

1
5

,0
3

2
  
  
  
  
 

5
2

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,6

0
3

,0
3

2
  
  
  
  
 

4
6

6
,5

5
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,1

3
6

,4
7

6
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

%

 
 

 

F
u

n
d

 3
0

2
 B

u
il
d

in
g

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

1
,1

8
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

8
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
3

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
4

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
8

%

S
ta

te
 G

ra
n
ts

6
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

6
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

6
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

L
o

c
a

l 
F

u
n
d

in
g
 -

 P
le

d
g
e

s
7

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

L
o

c
a

l 
F

u
n
d

in
g
 G

ra
n
t

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

O
th

e
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
F

u
n
d

in
g

4
6

,7
6

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6

,7
6

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6

,7
6

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

In
-K

in
d

 C
it
y
 O

w
n
e

d
 L

a
n
d

6
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

In
-K

in
d

 P
re

 D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

8
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n
d

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

4
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 N
e

w
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

u
n
d

 2
5

5
5

,4
2

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,4

2
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,4

2
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 E
n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 
F

u
n
d

2
,5

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,4
4

8
,3

7
2

  
  
  
 

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,5
5

8
,3

7
2

  
  
  
 

4
0

,3
3

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,5
1

8
,0

3
6

  
  
  
 

0
%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

6
0

1
2

  
N

e
w

 L
ib

ra
ry

1
2

,4
4

8
,3

7
2

  
  
  
 

1
2

,4
4

8
,3

7
2

  
  
  
 

4
3

,0
7

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,4
0

5
,3

0
0

  
  
  
 

0
%

6
0

1
5

 N
e

w
 F

ir
e

 S
ta

ti
o

n
4

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,4
4

8
,3

7
2

  
  
  
 

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,5
5

8
,3

7
2

  
  
  
 

4
3

,0
7

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,5
1

5
,3

0
0

  
  
  
 

0
%

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
A

 P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
1
0

43



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 K

O
D

IA
K

 
A

tt
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

A

F
Y

 2
0

1
5

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

C
a

p
it

a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
 &

 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
o

ll
o

v
e

r
#

1
R

e
s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
2

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
s

 o
f 

 
 

 
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
4

/3
0

/1
5

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
%

 

F
u

n
d

 3
0

5
 W

a
te

r 
C

a
p

it
a

l
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
: 

 
 

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,9

7
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
,9

7
8

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
ta

te
 G

ra
n
ts

5
,4

5
1

,2
4

4
  
  
  
  
 

8
,7

7
4

,1
6

3
  
  
  
  
 

1
4

,2
2

5
,4

0
7

  
  
  
 

1
,6

9
1

,3
3

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
2

,5
3

4
,0

7
7

  
  
  
 

1
2

%

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
G

ra
n
ts

7
6

8
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6

8
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6

8
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

1
0

1
,1

0
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
4

9
,1

4
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

0
,2

4
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

0
,2

4
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

A
D

E
C

 D
ri
n
k
in

g
 L

o
a

n
s

7
,2

8
4

,8
9

0
  
  
  
  
 

7
,2

8
4

,8
9

0
  
  
  
  
 

7
,2

8
4

,8
9

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

W
a

te
r 

S
a

le
s
 F

e
e

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

9
,6

9
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
1

9
,6

9
4

)
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 W
a

te
r 

F
u
n
d

 5
5

0
2

0
6

,2
1

2
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,1

6
1

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,4

2
7

,7
1

2
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

6
,2

1
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,2

2
1

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

5
%

A
D

E
C

 C
le

a
n
 W

a
te

r 
L

o
a

n
s

3
4

1
,9

3
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
4

1
,9

3
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
4

1
,9

3
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 S
e

w
e

r 
F

u
n
d

  
5

7
0

2
0

6
,2

1
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

4
1

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

4
7

,7
1

2
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

6
,2

1
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

4
1

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

8
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 S
tr

e
e

t 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
F

u
n
d

7
8

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

5
,9

6
4

,7
7

4
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

,2
9

9
,1

2
3

  
  
  
 

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

,3
2

3
,8

9
7

  
  
  
 

2
,3

2
5

,4
2

6
  
  
  
  
 

2
7

,9
9

8
,4

7
1

  
  
  
 

8
%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

 
 

7
0

2
1

 P
h
a

s
e

 I
I 
D

o
w

n
to

w
n
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 W

a
te

r,
 

S
e

w
e

r,
 &

 S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

8
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
1

,4
6

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0

8
,5

3
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

7
0

2
3

  
U

V
 W

a
te

r 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 
F

a
c
ili

ty
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
6

,7
9

9
,5

8
9

  
  
  
  
 

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,8

5
9

,5
8

9
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

,2
4

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,8

4
9

,3
4

3
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

7
0

2
4

  
U

ti
lit

y
 R

a
te

 S
tu

d
y

4
8

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
6

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
3

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
5

,6
6

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

7
0

2
6

  
A

le
u
ti
a

n
 H

o
m

e
s
 W

a
te

r 
&

 S
e

w
e

r 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
P

ro
j 
P

h
a

s
e

 V
2

,9
5

5
,7

9
2

  
  
  
  
 

7
,0

4
6

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

,0
0

1
,7

9
2

  
  
  
 

1
,9

8
1

,4
4

0
  
  
  
  
 

8
,0

2
0

,3
5

2
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

7
0

2
9

  
M

o
n
a

s
h
k
a

 P
u
m

p
 H

o
u
s
e

 F
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y

2
,4

9
5

,4
5

2
  
  
  
  
 

9
,0

3
5

,5
3

4
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

,5
3

0
,9

8
6

  
  
  
 

1
,5

0
1

,4
4

6
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

,0
2

9
,5

4
0

  
  
  
 

0
%

7
0

3
0

 R
e

p
la

c
e

 C
h
lo

ri
n
e

 S
o

lu
ti
o

n
 S

to
ra

g
e

 T
a

n
k
 

W
W

T
P

1
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5

2
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

6
,4

7
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

7
0

3
1

  
M

o
n
a

s
h
k
a

 W
a

te
rs

h
e

d
 S

u
rv

e
y

2
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

9
,6

5
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

7
0

3
3

  
P

ill
a

r 
C

re
e

k
 D

a
m

 S
p
ill

w
a

y
 R

e
p
a

ir
 W

o
rk

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

7
0

3
6

 A
n
n
u
a

l 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 M

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

7
0

3
7

 A
le

u
ti
a

n
 H

o
m

e
s
 W

a
te

r 
&

 S
e

w
e

r 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
P

ro
je

c
t:
 P

h
a

s
e

 V
I

4
6

5
,5

3
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6

5
,5

3
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9

,0
7

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
9

6
,4

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

5
,9

6
4

,7
7

4
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

,2
9

9
,1

2
3

  
  
  
 

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

,3
2

3
,8

9
7

  
  
  
 

3
,6

0
7

,8
6

9
  
  
  
  
 

2
6

,7
1

6
,0

2
8

  
  
  
 

1
2

%

 
 

F
u

n
d

 3
0

6
 S

e
w

e
r 

C
a

p
it

a
l 
F

u
n

d
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
: 

 
 

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 f

o
r 

S
e

w
e

r 
S

a
le

s
 (

1
0

%
) 

2
6

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
6

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

4
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

,2
5

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
%

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

1
,6

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

A
la

s
k
a

 C
le

a
n
 W

a
te

r 
L

o
a

n
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

S
e

w
e

r 
S

a
le

s
 F

e
e

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8

6
,2

1
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
8

6
,2

1
0

)
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 W
a

te
r 

fu
n
d

 5
5

0
1

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 S
e

w
e

r 
fu

n
d

 5
7

0
3

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 S
tr

e
e

t 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
F

u
n
d

 3
0

1
1

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,8

5
1

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,8

5
1

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
8

7
,9

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,6

6
3

,0
4

3
  
  
  
  
 

3
%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

 
 

7
5

0
8

  
L

if
t 
S

ta
ti
o

n
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 (

5
)

2
6

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
6

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
6

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

7
5

0
9

  
U

p
g
ra

d
e

 L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o

n
 #

1
9

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

7
5

1
2

  
A

e
ra

ti
o

n
 B

a
s
in

 A
ir
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
S

y
s
te

m
1

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

7
5

1
3

  
In

fl
o

w
 &

 I
n
fi
lt
ra

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
a

ir
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
2

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

7
5

1
4

  
R

e
h
a

b
ili

ta
te

 P
re

s
s
 p

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o

n
4

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

7
5

1
6

  
R

e
p
la

c
e

 L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o

n
 #

1
 &

 #
2

(9
0

0
,0

0
0

)
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

7
5

1
7

 B
io

 S
o

lid
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
P

ro
je

c
t

4
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

4
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

4
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,8

5
1

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,8

5
1

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,8

5
1

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
A

 P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
1
0

44



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 K

O
D

IA
K

 
A

tt
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

A

F
Y

 2
0

1
5

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

C
a

p
it

a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
 &

 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
o

ll
o

v
e

r
#

1
R

e
s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
2

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
s

 o
f 

 
 

 
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
4

/3
0

/1
5

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
%

 

F
u

n
d

 3
0

7
 C

a
rg

o
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
: 

 
 

S
ta

te
 G

ra
n
ts

2
0

,7
8

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

2
0

,7
8

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

1
1

,2
0

0
,9

2
0

  
  
  
 

9
,5

8
3

,0
8

0
  
  
  
  
 

5
4

%

S
ta

te
 B

o
n
d

 I
s
s
u
e

1
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

1
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

1
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n
d

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 C
a

rg
o

 F
u
n
d

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

#
D

IV
/0

!

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

1
,1

5
9

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

5
9

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

5
9

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
7

,0
4

3
,7

0
0

  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
7

,0
4

3
,7

0
0

  
  
  
 

1
1

,2
0

0
,9

2
0

  
  
  
 

2
5

,8
4

2
,7

8
0

  
  
  
 

3
0

%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

 
 

8
0

1
6

 P
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 f

ro
m

 P
ie

r 
II

2
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

8
0

1
7

  
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
 P

ie
r 

II
 a

n
d

 I
n
n
e

r 
H

a
rb

o
r 

D
o

c
k
s

8
5

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
5

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
5

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
0

1
8

  
S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
0

1
9

  
O

s
c
a

r'
s
 D

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
1

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
0

2
0

  
D

e
c
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

D
o

c
k
 I

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
0

2
1

  
Z

in
c
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
0

2
2

 D
a

ta
 W

e
a

th
e

r 
S

ta
ti
o

n
1

2
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
0

2
3

 P
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n
 P

a
th

w
a

y
 

3
8

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
0

2
4

  
P

ie
r 

II
I 
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

3
3

,8
1

2
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

3
3

,8
1

2
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

3
3

,8
1

2
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

0
%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
7

,0
4

3
,7

0
0

  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
7

,0
4

3
,7

0
0

  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
7

,0
4

3
,7

0
0

  
  
  
 

0
%

F
u

n
d

 3
0

8
 H

a
rb

o
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

 
 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
: 

 
 

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(2
2

7
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
ta

te
 G

ra
n
t

1
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

9
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n
d

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
4

%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 B
o

a
t 
H

a
rb

o
r

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

8
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,1

8
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

8
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

3
6

%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

 
 

8
5

1
6

  
F

lo
a

t,
 B

o
a

t 
L

a
u
n
c
h
, 
S

P
H

1
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
5

1
7

  
R

e
s
tr

o
o

m
s
, 
F

is
h
e

rm
a

n
's

 H
a

ll
2

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
5

1
9

 S
P

H
 L

a
d

d
e

rs
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
5

2
0

 S
H

H
 R

e
p
a

ir
s

7
4

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
4

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
4

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
5

2
1

  
C

h
a

n
n
e

l 
T

ra
n
s
ie

n
t 
F

lo
a

t/
 B

u
ll 

R
a

ils
2

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
5

2
3

  
O

s
c
a

r'
s
 D

o
c
k
 F

e
n
d

e
r 

P
ill

in
g
 R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

8
5

2
5

 C
h
a

n
n
e

l 
T

ra
n
s
ie

n
t 
F

lo
a

t 
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

 
E

x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

8
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,1

8
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,1

8
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
A

 P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 
1
0

45



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 K

O
D

IA
K

 
A

tt
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

A

F
Y

 2
0

1
5

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

C
a

p
it

a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
 &

 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
o

ll
o

v
e

r
#

1
R

e
s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
2

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
s

 o
f 

 
 

 
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
4

/3
0

/1
5

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
%

 

F
u

n
d

 3
0

9
 P

a
rk

s
 &

 R
e

c
 C

a
p

it
a

l
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

: 
 

 

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
5

5
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
ta

te
 G

ra
n
ts

5
,8

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

5
,8

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

5
,8

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

L
o

c
a

l 
G

ra
n
ts

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 F
u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

6
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2

0
,6

2
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

0
,6

2
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

0
,6

2
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 E
n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 
F

u
n
d

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n
d

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

1
,4

6
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

1
,4

6
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

1
,4

6
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

1
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,4

2
2

,0
9

4
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

3
2

,0
9

4
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

,1
5

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,4

8
1

,9
3

9
  
  
  
  
 

1
%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

 
 

9
0

0
1

 B
a

ra
n
o

f 
P

a
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
E

&
D

)
7

,0
1

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

7
,0

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,0

1
4

,8
6

9
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

9
0

0
4

  
P

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d

 E
q
u
ip

m
e

n
t 
&

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

7
3

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
3

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
3

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

9
0

0
7

  
S

to
ra

g
e

 B
u
ild

in
g
 -

 B
a

ra
n
o

f 
P

a
rk

1
1

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,1

3
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

9
,8

7
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
%

9
0

1
2

 B
a

ra
n
o

f 
B

a
s
e

b
a

ll 
F

ie
ld

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

4
8

,0
9

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8

,0
9

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8

,0
9

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

9
0

1
3

  
M

a
jo

r 
P

a
rk

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

1
2

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

9
0

1
4

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
(W

e
a

th
e

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
)

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

9
0

1
5

 S
k
a

te
 P

a
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

1
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

6
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

8
,3

3
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

1
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,4

2
2

,0
9

4
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

3
2

,0
9

4
  
  
  
  
 

6
,9

2
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

2
5

,1
7

2
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

F
u

n
d

 5
0

0
 C

a
rg

o
 T

e
rm

in
a

l
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

: 
 

 

P
E

R
S

 R
e

lie
f

3
0

,6
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

,6
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

,6
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

D
o

c
k
a

g
e

 P
ie

r 
II
I

1
3

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
9

,7
1

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

,2
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9

%

C
ru

is
e

 S
h
ip

 R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
7

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
1

,4
3

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,5

6
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
8

%

P
ie

r 
II
I 
L

e
a

s
e

3
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

1
,1

8
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8

,8
1

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
4

%

W
h
a

rf
4

7
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

6
,2

5
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
8

,7
4

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
6

%

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

7
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,3

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(3
7

2
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

5
%

W
a

re
h
o

u
s
e

 R
e

n
ta

l
2

0
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
,5

8
0

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

2
,4

2
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

8
,6

5
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
3

,7
7

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
3

%

V
a

n
 S

to
ra

g
e

 R
e

n
ta

l
1

2
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,8
9

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(8
9

2
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

7
%

A
p
p
ro

p
. 
F

ro
m

 R
e

ta
in

e
d

 E
a

rn
in

g
s

(1
2

5
,3

8
3

)
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2

,5
8

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1

3
7

,1
9

7
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1

3
7

,1
9

7
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

1
,1

0
4

,3
0

1
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,3

6
4

,3
0

1
  
  
  
  
 

9
9

7
,5

0
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,3

6
6

,7
9

5
  
  
  
  
 

3
0

%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

 
 

C
a

rg
o

 T
e

rm
in

a
l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
3

7
9

,1
1

3
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
9

4
,1

1
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8

1
,1

8
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

2
,9

2
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
1

%

C
a

rg
o

 T
e

rm
in

a
l 
In

te
rf

u
n
d

 C
h
a

rg
e

s
9

3
,2

9
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
3

,2
9

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
3

,2
9

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

C
a

rg
o

 T
e

rm
in

a
l 
W

a
re

h
o

u
s
e

1
2

7
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

7
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,2

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

9
,7

3
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
%

C
a

rg
o

 T
e

rm
in

a
l 
P

ie
r 

II
4

8
5

,8
9

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8

5
,8

9
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
4

6
,7

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

9
,1

1
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
1

%

C
a

rg
o

 T
e

rm
in

a
l 
P

ie
r 

II
I

1
9

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

8
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

,8
1

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

1
,1

0
4

,3
0

1
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,3

6
4

,3
0

1
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9

7
5

,7
0

8
  
  
  
  
 

3
8

8
,5

9
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
8

%

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
A

 P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 
1
0

46



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 K

O
D

IA
K

 
A

tt
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

A

F
Y

 2
0

1
5

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

C
a

p
it

a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
 &

 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
o

ll
o

v
e

r
#

1
R

e
s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
2

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
s

 o
f 

 
 

 
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
4

/3
0

/1
5

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
%

 

 
 

F
u

n
d

 5
1

0
 B

o
a

t 
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
u

n
d

 
 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

: 
 

 

P
E

R
S

 R
e

lie
f

1
4

5
,6

4
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

5
,6

4
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

5
,6

4
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

D
o

c
k
a

g
e

 A
M

H
S

6
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
8

,5
8

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,4

1
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0

%

E
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 M

o
o

ra
g
e

1
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

0
9

,4
1

2
  
  
  
  
 

3
0

,5
8

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
8

%

T
ra

n
s
ie

n
t 
M

o
o

ra
g
e

5
2

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
2

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

4
,1

0
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,8
9

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
6

%

H
a

rb
o

rm
a

s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

5
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,9

4
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
1

%

G
ri
d

ir
o

n
 F

e
e

s
1

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,0
4

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,9

5
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
4

%

P
ie

r/
D

o
c
k
 F

e
e

s
1

7
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

4
,2

3
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
%

U
s
e

d
 O

il 
F

e
e

s
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

,7
9

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(3
,7

9
3

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

8
%

W
a

it
in

g
 L

is
t 
F

e
e

s
3

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

2
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
1

%

T
ra

ile
r 

P
a

rk
in

g
 F

e
e

s
3

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,5
5

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,4

4
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
3

%

B
u
lk

 O
il 

S
a

le
s
/C

h
a

rg
e

s
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,2
6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(3
0

,2
6

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5

1
%

G
e

a
r 

S
to

ra
g
e

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9

,1
9

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
4

,1
9

2
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5

4
%

P
a

rk
in

g
 M

e
te

rs
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,0

7
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,9

2
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
1

%

L
a

u
n
c
h
 R

a
m

p
 F

e
e

s
1

9
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,1
6

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,8

3
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
9

%

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

1
4

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,3
2

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,6

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
1

%

O
ff

ic
e

 R
e

n
t 
A

M
H

S
1

6
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,8
2

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,6

7
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
2

%

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
7

,3
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,3

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

,2
4

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
3

,9
4

3
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

1
%

H
a

rb
o

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 I
n
te

rf
u
n
d

7
1

,2
9

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
1

,2
9

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
1

,2
9

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

A
p
p
ro

p
 f

ro
m

 R
e

ta
in

e
d

 E
a

rn
in

g
s

2
,1

6
6

,0
9

5
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1

6
6

,0
9

5
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1

6
6

,0
9

5
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

4
,5

9
2

,8
3

2
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,5

9
2

,8
3

2
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

0
4

,5
8

3
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

8
8

,2
4

9
  
  
  
  
 

4
8

%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

 
 

B
o

a
t 
H

a
rb

o
r 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
3

,4
0

2
,5

3
5

  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

0
2

,5
3

5
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

7
9

,4
1

2
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

2
3

,1
2

3
  
  
  
  
 

7
0

%

B
o

a
t 
H

a
rb

o
r 

In
te

rf
u
n
d

1
9

0
,2

9
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

0
,2

9
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

0
,2

9
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 H
a

rb
o

r 
C

a
p
it
a

l
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

4
,5

9
2

,8
3

2
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,5

9
2

,8
3

2
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

6
9

,7
0

9
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

2
3

,1
2

3
  
  
  
  
 

7
8

%

 
 

F
u

n
d

 5
1

2
 S

h
ip

y
a

rd
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
: 

 
 

P
E

R
S

 R
e

lie
f

2
1

,6
2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

,6
2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

,6
2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
F

e
e

s
6

9
3

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9

3
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

3
,5

2
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

9
,4

7
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5

%

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
4

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
%

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

2
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
3

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
3

%

A
p
p
ro

p
 f

ro
m

 R
e

ta
in

e
d

 E
a

rn
in

g
s

5
3

4
,4

7
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3

9
,4

7
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3

9
,4

7
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

1
,2

5
2

,1
0

3
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

5
7

,1
0

3
  
  
  
  
 

3
8

5
,2

4
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
7

1
,8

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

 
 

Y
a

rd
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
1

,1
6

7
,2

5
9

  
  
  
  
 

(6
,0

0
0

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

6
1

,2
5

9
  
  
  
  
 

8
2

4
,2

5
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
3

7
,0

0
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
1

%
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
S

h
ip

y
a

rd
 F

u
n
d

s
 f

o
r 

S
P

C
C

B
o

a
t 
Y

a
rd

 I
n
te

rf
u
n
d

8
4

,8
4

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
4

,8
4

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
4

,8
4

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

%
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
S

h
ip

y
a

rd
 F

u
n
d

s
 f

o
r 

S
P

C
C

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

1
,2

5
2

,1
0

3
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

5
7

,1
0

3
  
  
  
  
 

9
1

4
,0

9
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
4

3
,0

0
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
3

%

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
A

 P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 
1
0

47



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 K

O
D

IA
K

 
A

tt
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

A

F
Y

 2
0

1
5

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

C
a

p
it

a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
 &

 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
o

ll
o

v
e

r
#

1
R

e
s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
2

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
s

 o
f 

 
 

 
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
4

/3
0

/1
5

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
%

 

F
u

n
d

 5
1

5
 H

a
rb

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

ic
a

l
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
: 

 
 

N
o

n
-M

e
te

r 
C

h
a

rg
e

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,1
3

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,8

6
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
1

%

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
C

h
a

rg
e

 r
e

c
u
rr

in
g

1
1

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

9
1

,4
2

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3

,5
7

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0

%

C
o

n
n
e

c
t/
D

is
c
o

n
n
e

c
t 
fe

e
7

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,4

3
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
7

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
2

%

E
n
e

rg
y
 C

h
a

rg
e

5
3

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
9

0
,4

9
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

9
,5

0
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
4

%

R
e

c
o

rd
 F

e
e

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
3

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7

%

H
M

 S
e

rv
ic

e
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,0

3
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
6

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
1

%

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
4

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
5

%

A
p
p
ro

p
 f

ro
m

 R
e

ta
in

e
d

 E
a

rn
in

g
s

(6
7

,3
3

6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(6
7

,3
3

6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(6
7

,3
3

6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

6
0

6
,6

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

6
,6

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

5
,6

4
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

1
,0

2
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
3

%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

 
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 U

ti
lit

y
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
5

6
3

,0
5

9
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6

3
,0

5
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

1
,2

5
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8

1
,8

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
8

%

E
le

c
tr

ic
 U

ti
lit

y
  
In

te
rf

u
n
d

4
3

,6
0

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
3

,6
0

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
3

,6
0

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

6
0

6
,6

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

6
,6

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
2

4
,8

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8

1
,8

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

%

F
u

n
d

 5
5

0
 W

a
te

r 
U

ti
li
ty

 
 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

 
 

P
E

R
S

 R
e

lie
f

7
7

,7
2

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
7

,7
2

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
7

,7
2

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

W
a

te
r 

S
a

le
s
 M

e
te

re
d

1
,6

8
1

,3
4

4
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

8
1

,3
4

4
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

1
3

,5
7

4
  
  
  
  
 

(3
2

,2
3

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

2
%

W
a

te
r 

S
a

le
s
 C

it
y

1
,3

7
8

,8
2

3
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

7
8

,8
2

3
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

2
0

,8
3

9
  
  
  
  
 

1
5

7
,9

8
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
9

%

W
a

te
r 

S
a

le
s
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

8
9

6
,5

1
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
9

6
,5

1
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
2

8
,1

5
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
8

,3
6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
2

%

W
a

te
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
n
n
e

c
ti
o

n
s

1
2

,7
9

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,7
9

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

,3
1

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
,5

2
3

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

2
%

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,0

4
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,9

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

%

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
2

4
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

,5
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7

,7
8

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(3
,2

8
6

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

3
%

A
p
p
ro

p
 F

ro
m

 R
e

ta
in

e
d

 E
a

rn
in

g
s

(1
,0

9
9

,0
4

2
)

  
  
  
  

7
5

,9
2

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
,0

2
3

,1
1

6
)

  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
,0

2
3

,1
1

6
)

  
  
  
  

0
%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

2
,9

8
2

,6
6

8
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

,9
2

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

5
8

,5
9

4
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8

1
0

,7
1

9
  
  
  
  
 

(7
5

2
,1

2
5

)
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2

5
%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

 
 

W
a

te
r 

U
ti
lit

y
 T

ra
n
s
fe

rs
2

4
0

,2
1

2
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

5
,2

1
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

5
,2

1
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

W
a

te
r 

U
ti
lit

y
  
  

2
,4

6
0

,7
6

4
  
  
  
  
 

9
2

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

6
1

,6
9

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

4
8

,2
9

5
  
  
  
  
 

6
1

3
,3

9
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

%

W
a

te
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t

2
8

1
,6

9
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8

1
,6

9
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

1
,1

4
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,5
4

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

2
,9

8
2

,6
6

8
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

,9
2

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

5
8

,5
9

4
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

7
4

,6
5

2
  
  
  
  
 

6
8

3
,9

4
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8

%

 
 

F
u

n
d

 5
7

0
 S

e
w

e
r 

U
ti

li
ty

 
 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
: 

 
 

P
E

R
S

 R
e

lie
f

1
2

7
,1

6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

7
,1

6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

7
,1

6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

S
e

w
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 C
it
y

2
,2

2
9

,2
6

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

1
,4

6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,3

4
0

,7
2

3
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
8

,5
9

7
  
  
  
  
 

3
3

2
,1

2
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
6

%

S
e

w
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 O
u
ts

id
e

1
,1

5
7

,6
3

0
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

,8
8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

1
5

,5
1

2
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

1
3

,5
4

4
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

1
,9

6
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

9
2

%

S
e

w
e

r 
C

o
n
n
e

c
ti
o

n
s

6
,3

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,3

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

7
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
,2

7
9

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2

0
%

S
e

p
ti
c
 T

ru
c
k
 D

is
c
h
a

rg
e

4
2

,8
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
2

,8
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,7
3

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(7
,9

3
8

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

9
%

L
a

b
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 F

e
e

2
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

,9
7

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,0

3
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
2

%

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,8

3
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
,8

3
3

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
p
p
ro

p
 F

ro
m

 R
e

ta
in

e
d

 E
a

rn
in

g
s

7
6

3
,8

1
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

(3
2

,3
2

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,7

5
1

,4
9

9
  
  
  
  
 

3
,7

5
1

,4
9

9
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

S
P

C
C

 T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
le

ft
 o

u
t 
o

f 
S

u
p
p
#

1

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

4
,3

6
1

,9
7

2
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

7
,0

2
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

1
8

,9
9

7
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

0
0

,2
6

1
  
  
  
  
 

4
,3

1
8

,7
3

6
  
  
  
  
 

4
3

%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

 
 

S
e

w
e

r 
U

ti
lit

y
 T

ra
n
s
fe

rs
2

4
0

,2
1

2
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,2

6
0

,2
1

2
  
  
  
  
 

2
6

0
,2

1
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

8
%

S
P

C
C

 T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
le

ft
 o

u
t 
o

f 
S

u
p
p
#

1

S
e

w
e

r 
U

ti
lit

y
7

0
4

,3
4

8
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

4
,3

4
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5

3
,2

9
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

1
,0

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
9

%

W
a

s
te

w
a

te
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t

3
,4

1
7

,4
1

2
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

7
,0

2
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5

5
4

,4
3

7
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

8
5

,5
3

6
  
  
  
  
 

9
6

8
,9

0
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
3

%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

4
,3

6
1

,9
7

2
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

7
,0

2
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

1
8

,9
9

7
  
  
  
  
 

3
,3

9
9

,0
3

9
  
  
  
  
 

4
,1

1
9

,9
5

8
  
  
  
  
 

4
5

%

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
A

 P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 
1
0

48



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 K

O
D

IA
K

 
A

tt
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

A

F
Y

 2
0

1
5

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

C
a

p
it

a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
 &

 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
o

ll
o

v
e

r
#

1
R

e
s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
2

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
s

 o
f 

 
 

 
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

4
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
4

/3
0

/1
5

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
%

 

 
 

F
u

n
d

 5
8

0
  
T

ri
d

e
n

t 
B

a
s

in
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
: 

 
 

T
ri
d

e
n
t 
B

a
s
in

 -
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
1

1
,6

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,6
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

,3
0

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
,7

0
9

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

5
%

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

R
e

n
ta

ls
 f

ro
m

 O
th

e
rs

3
3

,3
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
3

,3
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

,0
1

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,2

8
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0

%

A
p
p
ro

p
 F

ro
m

 R
e

ta
in

e
d

 E
a

rn
in

g
s

2
8

8
,3

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8

8
,3

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8

8
,3

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 T
ri
d

e
n
t 
B

a
s
in

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
F

u
n
d

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

3
3

4
,2

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
3

4
,2

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
3

,3
2

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
9

0
,9

5
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

3
3

4
,2

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
3

4
,2

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

9
,9

0
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
4

,3
6

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

%

F
u

n
d

 5
8

5
  
E

-9
1

1
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
: 

 
 

P
E

R
S

 R
e

lie
f

1
,8

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,8

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,8

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
7

6
,5

9
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(4
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
6

,5
9

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6

,5
9

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(4
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

9
%

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(3
3

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
p
p
ro

p
 F

ro
m

 R
e

ta
in

e
d

 E
a

rn
in

g
s

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

7
8

,4
6

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(4
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

,4
6

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6

,6
3

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(3
8

,1
6

9
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9

9
%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
: 

7
8

,4
6

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(4
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
8

,4
6

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,8

8
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2

,5
8

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

%

F
u

n
d

 7
8

0
 S

e
lf

-I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

:

In
te

re
s
t 
o

n
 I
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
8

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
9

%

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 R
e

fu
n
d

/R
e

s
e

rv
e

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

,6
7

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,3
2

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
7

%

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 t
o

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n
d

3
2

0
,4

9
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2

0
,4

9
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2

0
,4

9
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 t
o

 T
ri
d

e
n
t 
 B

a
s
in

1
1

,7
3

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,7
3

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,7
3

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 t
o

 C
a

rg
o

 T
e

rm
in

a
l

2
7

,8
3

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7

,8
3

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7

,8
3

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 t
o

 B
o

a
t 
H

a
rb

o
r

1
0

1
,6

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

1
,6

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

1
,6

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 t
o

 B
o

a
t 
Y

a
rd

2
2

,0
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2

,0
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2

,0
8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 t
o

 B
o

a
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
1

4
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 t
o

 W
a

te
r 

U
ti
lit

y
5

3
,9

6
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3

,9
6

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3

,9
6

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 t
o

 S
e

w
e

r 
U

ti
lit

y
5

7
,2

8
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
7

,2
8

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
7

,2
8

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 t
o

 E
-9

1
1

1
1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
In

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
%

A
p
p
ro

p
 F

u
n
d

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

R
e

v
e

n
u
e

s
:

6
3

6
,3

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
3

6
,3

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
1

0
,6

6
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,6
3

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
6

%

 
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 E
x
p
e

n
s
e

s
6

3
6

,3
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
3

6
,3

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8

4
,0

1
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

2
,2

8
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6

%

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

s
:

6
3

6
,3

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
3

6
,3

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8

4
,0

1
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

2
,2

8
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6

%

T
o

ta
ls

N
o

n
 C

a
p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 R
e

v
e

n
u
e

3
5

,9
5

9
,9

6
6

  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2

6
,4

9
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

0
,3

4
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
1

,6
4

1
,8

0
8

  
  
  
 

2
5

,2
3

7
,0

7
5

  
  
  
 

1
6

,3
4

4
,6

8
3

  
  
  
 

6
1

%

N
o

n
 C

a
p
it
a

l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 E
x
p
e

n
s
e

s
3

5
,9

5
9

,9
6

6
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2

6
,4

9
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

0
,3

4
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
1

,6
4

1
,8

0
8

  
  
  
 

2
7

,8
9

9
,5

9
4

  
  
  
 

1
3

,6
8

2
,1

6
4

  
  
  
 

6
7

%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
,6

6
2

,5
1

9
)

  
  
  
  

2
,6

6
2

,5
1

9
  
  
  
  
 

C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 R
e

v
e

n
u
e

1
0

,5
0

6
,8

1
5

  
  
  
 

9
5

,2
6

6
,1

5
3

  
  
  
 

5
7

1
,2

5
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

4
1

,4
3

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

1
,6

2
5

,6
5

7
  
  
 

1
6

,5
7

0
,5

5
7

  
  
  
 

8
9

,8
1

5
,1

0
0

  
  
  
 

1
5

%

C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 E
x
p
e

n
s
e

s
1

0
,5

0
6

,8
1

5
  
  
  
 

9
5

,2
6

6
,1

5
3

  
  
  
 

5
7

1
,2

5
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

4
1

,4
3

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

1
,6

2
5

,6
5

7
  
  
 

4
,2

0
8

,4
0

4
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

2
,1

7
7

,2
5

3
  
  
 

4
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,3
6

2
,1

5
3

  
  
  
 

(1
2

,3
6

2
,1

5
3

)
  
  
  

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
v
e

n
u
e

s
4

6
,4

6
6

,7
8

1
  
  
  
 

9
5

,2
6

6
,1

5
3

  
  
  
 

8
9

7
,7

5
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,4
8

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

1
5

1
,7

7
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

3
,2

6
7

,4
6

5
  
  
 

4
1

,8
0

7
,6

3
2

  
  
  
 

1
0

6
,1

5
9

,7
8

3
  
  
 

2
7

%

T
o

ta
l 
E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
4

6
,4

6
6

,7
8

1
  
  
  
 

9
5

,2
6

6
,1

5
3

  
  
  
 

8
9

7
,7

5
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,4
8

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

1
5

1
,7

7
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

3
,2

6
7

,4
6

5
  
  
 

3
2

,1
0

7
,9

9
8

  
  
  
 

1
1

5
,8

5
9

,4
1

7
  
  
 

2
1

%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,6

9
9

,6
3

4
  
  
  
  
 

(9
,6

9
9

,6
3

4
)

  
  
  
  

T
o

ta
l 
N

o
n
-C

a
p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 f
o

r 
F

Y
3

5
,9

5
9

,9
6

6
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2

6
,4

9
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

4
5

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

0
,3

4
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
1

,6
4

1
,8

0
8

  
  
  
 

T
o

ta
l 
C

a
p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 f
o

r 
F

Y
 

1
0

,5
0

6
,8

1
5

  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
7

1
,2

5
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
 

4
1

,4
3

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

,3
5

9
,5

0
4

  
  
  
 

4
6

,4
6

6
,7

8
1

$
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
9

7
,7

5
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,4
8

5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
 

1
5

1
,7

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
8

,0
0

1
,3

1
2

$
  
  
 

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
A

 P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
1
0

49



Attachment C Page 1

Total Total

Detail Description Account Debit Credit

Number Adjustment Adjustment

100 General Fund

Vehicle Replace Gen Fund 100.001.380.400 13,217             

Use of Fund Balnce 100.001.385.100 77,127             

100.100.106 Legislative - Legal

Professional Services 100.100.106.430.110 50,000                

100.110.100 Executive - Administration

Salaries & Wages 100.110.100.410.100 70,000             

Health Insurance 100.110.100.420.110 30,000             

100.140.141 Police - Uniform Patrol

Vehicle Replace 100.140.141.470.130 2,790                  

100.160.162 Public Works - Streets

Vehicle Replace 100.160.162.470.130 2,644                  

100.190.198 Transfers

Transfer to Enhancement Fund 299 100.190.198.490.299 21,693                

Transfer to General Cap Project 100.190.198.490.300 100,000              

Transfer to Vehicle Replacement 100.190.198.490.315 13,217                

299 Enhancement Fund

Use of Fund Balance 299.001.385.100 21,693                

Transfer from General Fund 299.001.390.100 21,693             

300 General Capital Project Fund

Transfer From General Fund 4035 300.001.390.100 4035.6 70,000                

Construction 4035 300.300.435.470.725 4035.55 70,000             

Transfer From General Fund 4002 300.001.390.100 4002.6 100,000           

300.300.402 Professional Services 4002 300.300.402.430.110 4002.51 100,000              

315 Vehicle Replacement Fund

General Fund Transfer 4900 315.001.390.100 4900.14 2,790               

General Fund Transfer 4900 315.001.390.100 4900.16 2,644               

315.315.490 Vehicle Purchase Police 4900 315.315.490.470.130 4900.14 2,790                  

315.315.490 Vehicle Purchase Public Works 4900 315.315.490.470.130 4900.16 2,644                  

301 Street Improvement Fund

Shipyard Fund Transfer 5035 301.001.390.512 5035.18 6,000               

301.320.535 Professional Services 5035 301.320.535.430.110 5035.51 6,000                  

512 Kodiak Shipyard

Use of Fund Balance 512.530.100.430.110 6,000               

Transfer to Street Fund 512.530.198.490.301 6,000                  

570 Sewer Fund

Use of Fund Balance 570.001.385.100 20,000             

Transfer to Street Fund 570.580.198.490.301 20,000                

419,471              419,471           

FISCAL YEAR 2015

SUPPLEMENTAL #2

50

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

51



52



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

leaving the City with expensive salvage and or spill cleanup. Additionally, these vessels pose substantial 

liability for the City. 

 

LEGAL: The City attorney drafted Ordinance No. 1336 to be consistent with current state and federal 

laws governing abandoned and derelict vessels in Alaska waters. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council pass Ordinance No. 1336 in the first 

reading and advance to second reading and public hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting.  

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I agree with our attorney and Harbormaster that this section of 

City Code should be updated to be consistent with federal and state regulations. Abandoned and derelict 

vessels are a recurring problem and can be time-consuming and costly for the City to deal with. 

Alignment with state and federal laws will benefit us when we deal with these vessels. I recommend 

Council adopt the ordinance in the first reading and advance to second reading at the next regular or 

special Council meeting. 

 

 

ATTACHMENT:  

 Attachment A: Ordinance No. 1336 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to pass Ordinance No. 1336 in the first reading and advance it to second reading and 

public hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting. 

53



[Bold and underlined added.   Deleted language stricken through.] 
 

Ordinance No. 1336 

Page 1 of 7 
 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1336 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AMENDING 

CHAPTER 18.28 OF THE KODIAK CITY CODE, “PORT AND HARBOR 

FACILITIES”, TO INCORPORATE PROTECTIONS AGAINST DERELICT AND 

ABANDONED VESSELS PROVIDED UNDER ALASKA STATE LAW 
 

WHEREAS, the Alaska State legislature amended Alaska Statute Chapter 30 entitled 

“Abandoned and Derelict Vessels” to expressly authorize the removal of abandoned and derelict 

vessels from municipal waters; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is in the City of Kodiak, Alaska’s best interest to amend Kodiak City 

Code Chapter 18.28 to integrate corresponding state and federal laws governing derelict and 

abandoned vessels in Alaska waters;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

as follows: 

 

Section 1: Kodiak City Code 18.28.010, “Definitions”, is hereby amended to read as 

follows: 

As used in this chapter, the following definitions shall apply: 

“Auxiliary vessel” means a seine or snag skiff used in a commercial fishing 

operation or any skiff or raft used as a lifeboat or used for ship to shore 

transportation. 

“Beam” means the greatest overall width of the vessel including booms, spars, 

gins, or any fixed protuberances. 

“Derelict” means: 

 

(1) A vessel that is sunk or in immediate danger of sinking, is obstructing a 

waterway, or is endangering life or property; or 

 

(2) A vessel that has been moored or otherwise left in city waters or on public 

property contrary to law or regulations adopted by the city or a state agency 

or the vessel has been left on private property without authorization of the 

owner or occupant of the property; or 

 

(3) A vessel with an expired marine document number where the registered 

owner no longer resides at the address listed in the vessel registration or 

54

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

[Bold and underlined added.   Deleted language stricken through.] 
 

Ordinance No. 1336 

Page 2 of 7 

 

marine document records of a state agency or the United States Coast 

Guard; 

 

(4) A vessel where the last registered owner of record disclaims ownership 

and the current owner’s name or address cannot be determined; 

 

 

(5) The vessel identification numbers and other means of identification have 

been obliterated or removed in a manner that nullifies or precludes efforts to 

locate or identify the owner; or 

 

(6) The vessel registration records of a state agency and the marine 

document records of the United States Coast Guard contain no record that 

the vessel has ever been registered or documented, and the owner’s name or 

address cannot be determined. 

any vessel moored or otherwise located within the boundaries of the small boat 

harbors which reasonably appears to have been forsaken, abandoned, deserted, or 

cast away or which, in the opinion of the harbormaster or any recognized marine 

surveyor, is unsound, unseaworthy, and unfit for its trade or occupation and which 

reflects substantial evidence of neglect. 

“Exclusive moorage” refers to a signed agreement between the city and the 

owner/operator of a vessel for a certain, specific moorage space within St. Paul 

Harbor or St. Herman Harbor during which time services provided by the city of 

Kodiak through the harbormaster may be needed by the owner/operator of the 

vessel. 

“Harbor and/or port facilities” means all piers, docks, floats, berths, parking areas, 

and other launching, loading, mooring, and repair facilities owned or operated by 

the city. 

“Harbormaster” means the official hired by the city manager to serve as 

harbormaster and any deputy harbormaster, port security officer, or other city 

employee authorized or designated by the harbormaster or city manager to 

enforce the provisions of this chapter. 

“Kodiak harbor” means all saltwater or tidewater lying within the boundaries of 

the city. 

“Length” means the overall length as measured from the most forward portion, 

including booms, spars, gins, or any fixed protuberances, to the most aft portion 

of the vessel, including booms, spars, gins, or any fixed protuberances. 

55



 

[Bold and underlined added.   Deleted language stricken through.] 
 

Ordinance No. 1336 

Page 3 of 7 

 

“Local boat” means a vessel operating out of the port of Kodiak whose owners or 

operators are residents of the Kodiak area. 

“Operator” means the registered master or skipper of a vessel or any other person 

who is in actual physical control of a vessel. 

“Primary vessel” means a documented or registered vessel with the U.S. Coast 

Guard and the port of Kodiak. 

“Recreation vessel” means a craft used primarily for personal recreation and 

pleasure. 

“Small boat harbors” means the area of water in the Kodiak harbor within the 

boundaries created by breakwaters and by the shoreline of mean higher high 

water, together with all harbor facilities located in that area to include St. Paul 

Harbor, St. Herman Harbor, and Trident Basin. 

“Term moorage” refers to a signed agreement between the city and the 

owner/operator of a vessel for an unspecified time during which services provided 

by the city of Kodiak through the harbormaster may be needed by the 

owner/operator of a vessel. 

“Transient” means any boat not registered by an exclusive moorage agreement or 

term moorage with the harbormaster. 

“Vessel” means a boat, motorboat, ship, waterborne aircraft, houseboat, float, 

scow, raft, pile driver, or other floating structure or object used for recreational, 

commercial, or other purpose upon the waterway or moored at any place on the 

waterway. 

“Vessel mooring agreement” refers to either a term moorage, exclusive moorage, 

or daily moorage agreement. 

“Waterway” means any water, lake, river, tributary, or lagoon within the 

boundaries of the city. 

Section 2: Kodiak City Code 18.28.390, “Impoundment, sale, or disposal of vessels”, is 

hereby amended to read as follows: 

(a) The harbormaster may impound a vessel in the city harbor that the 

harbormaster determines to be (1) derelict, which includes vessels (2) in violation 

of a provision of this chapter, or (3) delinquent in the payment of moorage or 

other charges for services rendered to the vessel by the city. The harbormaster 

56



 

[Bold and underlined added.   Deleted language stricken through.] 
 

Ordinance No. 1336 

Page 4 of 7 

 

may impound a vessel by immobilizing the vessel or by hauling the vessel out of 

the water and storing it, with all expenses and risks of haul-out and storage to be 

borne by the owner of the vessel. 

(b) Except in the circumstances described in subsection (c) of this section, the 

harbormaster shall not haul out and impound a vessel without first providing 

notice and an opportunity for a hearing on the impoundment under this 

subsection. 

(1) At least 15 30 days before impounding the vessel, the harbormaster shall (i) 

post notice of the impoundment on the vessel, in the harbormaster’s office, at the 

city offices, and on the bulletin board at the entrance of the nearest United States 

Post Office; and (ii) mail the notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, to 

the last-known address of the registered owner, and to all  lienholders shown on 

the records of the United States Coast Guard., operator, master, or agent of the 

vessel as identified on the vessel mooring agreement or application for certificate 

of number filed with the Department of Motor Vehicles. 

(2) The notice of proposed impoundment shall contain (i) the name and number of 

the vessel; (ii) the name and address, if known, of the registered owner, 

lienholder, operator, master, or agent of the vessel; (iii) the location of the vessel; 

(iv) the reasons for impoundment and, if the vessel was impounded pursuant to 

subsection (c) of this section, the date of impoundment; (v) a statement that unless 

a hearing is requested, the harbormaster will impound the vessel under this 

section within 15 30 days of the date of the notice; (vi) a statement that the right 

to a hearing will be waived if not timely requested and the harbormaster may 

proceed with impoundment and disposition of the vessel by sale, destruction, or 

other disposition authorized by law; (vii) a statement that if the vessel is 

impounded and not redeemed within 30 days of impoundment, title to the vessel 

and its contents shall vest in the city and the vessel and its contents will be sold or 

otherwise disposed of as provided in this title; and (viii) the name, address, and 

telephone number of the harbormaster or other city representative to be contacted 

concerning the impoundment. 

(3) Except as provided in subsection (c) of this section, A a person claiming an 

interest in the vessel may obtain a pre-impoundment hearing on the 

impoundment of the vessel by requesting the hearing in writing at the office of the 

harbormaster not more than 15 30 days after the date of the notice of 

impoundment. 

(c) If the harbormaster determines that the derelict condition of a vessel 

constitutes a clear and present danger to the public health, safety or general 

welfare, the risks posed by that vessel may be summarily abated via 

57



 

[Bold and underlined added.   Deleted language stricken through.] 
 

Ordinance No. 1336 

Page 5 of 7 

 

impoundment without notice prior to impoundment.  a fire or safety hazard to 

harbor facilities or other vessels, or a pollutant hazard to the waters and marine 

life of the harbor, and that damage from such fire, safety, or pollutant hazard will 

more likely than not occur within the notice period required under subsection (b) 

of this section, the harbormaster may take reasonable steps to prevent damage 

from the fire, safety, or pollutant hazard without prior notice of hearing, including 

without limitation impounding the vessel by immobilizing the vessel or by 

hauling the vessel out of the water and storing it. Promptly after impounding a 

vessel under this subsection, the harbormaster shall give notice of the 

impoundment in accordance with subsection (b)(1) of this section. A person 

claiming an interest in the vessel may obtain a post-impoundment hearing on the 

impoundment of the vessel by requesting the hearing in writing at the office of the 

harbormaster not more than 15 30 days after the date of the notice of 

impoundment. 

(d) Upon written request by the owner, master, or agent of the vessel, a hearings 

officer as designated by the city manager shall conduct a hearing on the 

impoundment of the vessel within 48 business hours of the request for post-

impoundment hearings and within seven days of the request for pre-

impoundment hearings. The sole issue before the hearings officer shall be 

whether there is or was probable cause to impound the vessel. “Probable cause to 

impound” shall mean a state of facts that would lead a person of ordinary care and 

prudence to believe that one or more of the grounds stated in subsection (a) of this 

section for impounding the vessel has occurred and is continuing. The hearings 

officer shall conduct the hearing in an informal manner and shall not be bound by 

the technical rules of evidence. Any person claiming an interest in the vessel may 

appear, present evidence, and cross-examine witnesses. The hearing shall be 

recorded. Within seven days of the conclusion of the hearing, the hearings officer 

shall prepare a written decision whether to impound the vessel, or, in the case of a 

post-impoundment hearing, whether to release the vessel from impoundment, 

stating the reasons for the decision. The hearings officer shall provide a copy of 

the decision to each person who appeared at the hearing and claimed an interest in 

the vessel. The hearings officer’s decision has no effect on any criminal 

proceeding for the violation of this chapter, which will be resolved by the court 

regardless of the impoundment decision. 

(e) Any person aggrieved by the harbormaster’s decision under subsection (d) of 

this section to impound a vessel or not to release a vessel from impoundment may 

appeal the decision to the superior court within 30 days after the date the decision 

was mailed or delivered to the parties. Unless the court orders otherwise, the 

harbormaster may impound a vessel under this section immediately after issuing a 

decision approving the impoundment, but may not sell or otherwise dispose of the 

58



 

[Bold and underlined added.   Deleted language stricken through.] 
 

Ordinance No. 1336 

Page 6 of 7 

 

vessel until either the court affirms the decision or the time for appeal expires 

without an appeal having been filed. 

(f) An impounded vessel and its registered owner, master, or agent shall be jointly 

and severally liable for the costs of hauling out, storing, securing, and selling or 

otherwise disposing of the vessel, as well as the costs of abating any fire, safety, 

or pollutant hazard that is caused by the vessel. 

(g) Any vessel impounded shall be held by the city for a period of not less than 30 

days. After impounding a vessel, the harbormaster shall determine whether to sell 

or to otherwise dispose of the vessel. The harbormaster shall sell the vessel unless 

the harbormaster determines that the market value of the vessel does not exceed 

the amount owed from the vessel to the city plus the costs of the sale, or that the 

vessel is a derelict, and unlikely to be returned to a safe and seaworthy condition. 

If the amount owed from the vessel plus the costs of sale do not exceed $10,000 

the harbormaster may estimate the market value of the vessel to make this 

determination. Otherwise, the harbormaster shall make the determination after 

obtaining an independent appraisal of the market value of the vessel from a 

qualified appraiser. If the vessel need not be sold, the harbormaster may destroy 

or otherwise dispose of the vessel. The owner of the vessel shall be liable for the 

costs of destroying or otherwise disposing of the vessel. 

(h) The harbormaster shall give notice of the city’s intent to sell or dispose of an 

impounded vessel in the manner provided in subsection (b) of this section at least 

10 30 days before the date of sale or disposal. The notice shall state the name and 

number of the vessel, the name and address, if known, of the registered owner, 

master, or agent of the vessel, the lienholder, if known, the location of the vessel, 

that the harbormaster has impounded the vessel under this section, that the 

harbormaster intends to sell or dispose of the vessel on a day and at a place and 

time certain, as the case may be, and the requirements for a person claiming an 

interest in the vessel to reclaim the vessel. If the vessel is to be sold, the notice 

shall describe the vessel to be sold, state any required terms of the sale and any 

required minimum sale price, and the date, time, and place where bids will be 

received. This notice shall also be published in a newspaper of general circulation 

in the city once at least 10 30 days prior to the date of the sale or disposal of the 

vessel. 

(i) At any time prior to the sale or disposal of the vessel, a person claiming an 

interest in an impounded vessel may reclaim possession by paying to the city all 

charges against the vessel to the date possession is reclaimed; provided, that if the 

harbormaster determines that an impounded vessel is a derelict and unlikely to be 

returned to a safe and seaworthy condition, the harbormaster may refuse further 

moorage of the vessel, and condition the return of possession of the vessel on the 

59



 

[Bold and underlined added.   Deleted language stricken through.] 
 

Ordinance No. 1336 

Page 7 of 7 

 

claimant making satisfactory arrangements to remove the vessel from the harbor, 

and providing the city with security acceptable to the harbormaster for the 

vessel’s proper and timely removal. 

(j) The city may offer an impounded vessel for sale at public auction or by sealed 

competitive bid. Continued moorage of the vessel in the city harbor shall be at the 

discretion of the harbormaster. If the city intends to refuse further moorage of the 

vessel, the notice of sale shall so state, and the sale shall be conditioned upon the 

purchaser making satisfactory arrangements to remove the vessel from the harbor, 

and providing the city with security acceptable to the harbormaster for the 

vessel’s proper and timely removal. The sale by the city of an impounded vessel 

shall be without warranty as to title or otherwise. If the city receives no acceptable 

bids for the vessel, the harbormaster may destroy or otherwise dispose of the 

vessel. 

(k) The proceeds of the sale of an impounded vessel shall be applied first to any 

fees or charges owed to the city on account of the vessel, including 

reimbursement for all costs of impoundment and sale. Any part of the proceeds 

remaining thereafter shall be made available to the owner of the vessel if claimed 

within 30 days from the date of sale, and if not so claimed shall become the 

property of the city. distributed pursuant to AS 30.30.140. 

Section 3: This ordinance shall be effective upon the date that is one month after its final 

passage and publication in accordance with Kodiak Charter Section 2-13. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 
 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK 

 

 

First Reading:  

Second Reading:  

Effective Date:  

 

60



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

61



62



JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item V. b. Memo Page 2 of 2 

ALTERNATIVES: 

1) Authorize the bid award for the City’s FY2016 petroleum products to Petro Marine Services for

as listed above.

2) Do not authorize the award of the petroleum bids, which is not recommended, because it would

not allow City crews to maintain daily operations and services to the public.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Fuel and oil costs are an operational expense. The costs are included 

in the appropriate departmental FY2016 operating budgets. Public Works tracks fuel use by vehicle or 

piece of equipment and submits a monthly report to the Finance Department. Each department is 

charged for the fuel used, and these funds are returned to the appropriate account. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize the bid award for the City’s 

FY2016 petroleum products to Petro Marine Services. 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: The award of the fuel bids is done annually with bids normally 

awarded to the lowest bidder for the needed products. This year we received bids from both local 

suppliers. Costs for the products for this year are lower than they were in FY2015 due to market 

volatility. We need these fuel products for operations, so I support staff’s recommendation to award the 

FY2016 petroleum products to Petro Marine Services. 

NOTES/ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A: Petro Marine Service bid 

Attachment B: North Pacific Fuel bid 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to authorize the bid award for the City’s FY2016 petroleum products to Petro Marine 

Services for a per gallon cost as follows: Diesel Ultra Low Sulfur at $2.751, Gasoline at $2.671, 

Heating Fuel #2 at $2.751, and Heating Fuel #1 at $2.851, with funds coming from each 

department’s FY2016 line items.

63



ATTACHMENT A

64



65



66



67



ATTACHEMENT B

68



69



70



71



72



JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item V. c. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

A request for proposals was issued in April 2015. One proposal was received. The proposal was scored 

to ensure it complied with the City’s RFP, and Alaska Communications was selected to provide the 

City’s internet and local telecommunication services.  

 

The proposal is for two contracts, one for internet and the other for new local telecommunication rates.  

The internet contract is for an annual cost of $67,872, and the local telecommunications contract is for 

$73,465 annually.  

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Authorize the contracts with Alaska Communications. This is staff’s recommendation. 

2) Do not authorize the contracts. This is not recommended, because the City’s internet and 

telecommunications services are in dire need of enhancement, and funds have been budgeted for 

this project. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: $185,337 is budgeted for FY2016 and $176,476 is budgeted for 

FY2015, for internet and telecommunications for the City in four separate funds (General, Harbor, 

Water, and Sewer).  These budget amounts also include long-distance service and cell phone charges. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize three-year professional services 

contracts with Alaska Communications for an amount not-to-exceed $141,337 for internet and local 

telecommunications services for the City. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: The City system, speeds, and ability to keep up with growing 

demands of electronic communications have fallen very short of standards.  I commend the IT staff and 

the Finance Department for the development and preparation of a thorough RFP for improved internet 

and telecommunications services. We hoped for two responses but received only one response from 

ACS.  Their response is satisfactory, and I recommend Council authorize the award of this contract as 

outlined in the memo. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Alaska Communications Enterprise Services Agreement (Internet) 

 Attachment B: Alaska Communications Business Services Agreement (Local Telephone) 

 Attachment C: Alaska Communications Proposal 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to authorize three-year professional services contracts with Alaska Communications for 

internet and local telecommunications services for the City in an amount not-to-exceed $141,337 

per year, with funds coming from the Telephone account (450.115) the operating budgets of the 

General Fund, the Harbor Fund, the Water Fund, and the Sewer Fund. 

73



74

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

119



120



 

JUNE 11, 2015 

Agenda Item V. d. Memo, Page 2 of 2 

 

for extensions to the lease agreement and Council has approved the extensions on a year-to-year basis 

since 2004. I support the Museum’s request for an extension to the agreement for FY2016, especially 

since the Harbor Department is willing to share the office space and does not require exclusive use of it.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: FY2016 Lease Extension Agreement 

 Attachment B: Kodiak Maritime Museum request for extension, dated April 23, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to authorize the FY2016 Lease Extension Agreement with the Kodiak Maritime Museum 

through June 2016 and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement on behalf of the City. 

121



SHH/Maritime Museum 

Lease Extension, Record No. ________ 

FY16  Page 1 of 3 

LEASE EXTENSION AGREEMENT 

CITY OF KODIAK AND KODIAK MARITIME MUSEUM 

 

 THIS LEASE, initially made the 10th day of May 2002, by and between the CITY OF 

KODIAK, an Alaska municipal corporation, herein referred to as “Lessor,” and Kodiak Maritime 

Museum, herein referred to as “Lessee,” provides as follows: 

 

 1. Leased Premises. Upon the terms and conditions herein set forth and subject to the 

prompt payment and performance by Lessee of each and every sum and other obligation herein-

after referred to, the Lessor does hereby lease, let, and demise to the Lessee, and the Lessee does 

hereby lease from the Lessor the following described premises: St. Herman Harbor Office space 

at 500 Alimaq Drive (formerly Dog Salmon Bay Road) comprising approximately 200 square 

feet. The leased premises is hereinafter referred to as the “Site.” 

 

 2. Term. This Lease shall be extended and continue in effect from July 1, 2015, through 

June 30, 2016, provided, however, that either party shall have the right to cancel this Lease upon 

thirty (30) days written notice in advance of the date of such cancellation, such notice to be by 

certified mail sent to the usual mailing address of the party to be notified. 

 

 3. Rental. Lessor agrees to provide the space at no cost. 

 

 4. Conditions of Lease. The premises shall be used solely as an office for the Kodiak 

Maritime Museum 

 

 5. Improvements. Lessee is not authorized to make any structural improvements to the 

Site without the written consent of the Lessor. 

 

 6. Maintenance. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Lessee shall, at 

all times and at its sole expense, keep and maintain the premises in good repair, and in neat, 

orderly, and sightly condition. 

 

 7. Insurance. (a) Workers’ Compensation Insurance. The Lessee shall maintain 

Workers’ Compensation insurance, if applicable, which shall contain an express waiver of any 

right of subrogation against City. 

 (b) Public Liability Insurance. The Lessee shall maintain Public Liability Insurance with 

a minimum of $1,000,000 per occurrence and/or aggregate combined single limit, personal 

injury, bodily injury, and property damage. 

 (c) Additional Insured. The following shall be listed as Additional Insureds: “The City of 

Kodiak, including all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers, all boards, 

commissions and/or authorities and their board members, employees, and volunteers. This 

coverage shall be primary to the City of Kodiak and not contributing with any other insurance or 

similar protection available to the City of Kodiak, whether other available coverage be primary, 

contributing, or excess.” 

 (d) Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee agrees to defend, 

indemnify and hold harmless the City of Kodiak, its elected and appointed officials, employees, 

and volunteers against any and all liabilities, claims, demands, lawsuits, or losses, including costs 

122

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



SHH/Maritime Museum 

Lease Extension, Record No. ________ 

FY16  Page 2 of 3 

and attorney fees incurred in defense thereof, arising out of or in any way connected or 

associated with this Lease. 

 (e) Notice of Cancellation Required. Sixty (60) days Notice of Cancellation or Change, 

Non-Renewal, Reduction and/or Materials Change shall be sent to: City Clerk, 710 Mill Bay 

Road, Kodiak, AK 99615. 

 (f) Evidence of Coverage Required. Lessee shall provide to the City of Kodiak at the time 

that the lease is presented to the City for execution, certificates of insurance acceptable to the 

City of Kodiak as listed below: 

One (1) copy of Certificate of Public Liability Insurance 

One (1) copy of Workers’ Compensation Insurance 

 (g) Continuation of Coverage. If the above coverage expires during the term of this 

Lease, Lessee shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the City of Kodiak at least ten 

(10) days prior to the expiration date. Lessee shall not commence with operations under this 

agreement until they have obtained the coverage required under the terms of this agreement. All 

coverage shall be with insurance carriers licensed and admitted to do business in the State of 

Alaska. All coverage shall be with carriers acceptable to the City of Kodiak. If Lessee fails to 

comply with the insurance requirements of this agreement, the City of Kodiak may terminate the 

agreement on ten (10) day’s written notice. Lessee covenants to maintain all insurance policies 

required in this agreement for the period of time in which a person may commence a civil action 

as prescribed by the applicable statute of limitations. The coverage required by this agreement 

shall cover all claims arising in connection with Lessee’s use under this agreement, whether or 

not asserted during the term of this agreement and even though judicial proceedings may not be 

commenced until after this agreement expires. 

 

 8. Condition of Site. The Lessee takes the Site in its present condition; and the Lessor 

shall have no responsibility for its condition or for any damage suffered by the Lessee or any 

other person due to such conditions. 

 

 9. Assignment and Subleasing. Lessee may not assign or sublease the premises, either 

in whole or in any portion, without prior written permission signed by the city manager and 

approved by the council. Approved subleases shall be in writing and subject to the terms and 

conditions of the original lease. 

 

 10. Default and Re-Entry. If Lessee fails to cure any default of the conditions of this 

Lease within thirty (30) days after written notice thereof by Lessor, or in the event insolvency 

proceedings should be instituted by or against Lessee, then Lessor may terminate the Lease as of 

such date and re-enter the premises and remove all property there from and Lessee shall remain 

liable for the payment of rental to the extent provided by law. 

 

 11. Applicable Law. Lessee shall, at all times, in its use and occupancy of the premises 

and in the conduct of its operations thereon, comply with all applicable federal, state, and local 

laws, ordinances, and regulations. 

 

  

123



SHH/Maritime Museum 

Lease Extension, Record No. ________ 

FY16  Page 3 of 3 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties executed this instrument the day and month first 

above written. 

 

CITY OF KODIAK LESSEE/KODIAK MARITIME MUSEUM 

 

 

 

 

Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager 

 

 

  
 

Attest: Witness: 

 

 

 

 

Debra L. Marlar, City Clerk  

124



K()DlAK MARrITMID ~lTS~J1TM 

PO Box 1876 Kodiak, AK 99615 
907-486-0384 
info@kodiakmaritimemuseum.org www.kodiakmaritimemuseum.org 

April 23, 2015 

Kodiak City Clerk 
710 Mill Bay Rd. 
Room 216 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

Re: Kodiak Maritime Museum Office Lease 

Dear Mayor Branson and City Council Members: 

The Kodiak Maritime Museum greatly appreciates the City Council's continued support of our museum 
through the in-kind granting of city-owned office space in the St. Herman Harbor building on Alimaq 
Drive on Near Island. 

The lise of this office space is essential to the museum as we work to recognize, preserve, and interpret 
Kodiak ' s maritime heritage. Your generosity is an example of the high degree of local support which 
non-profit entities such as Kodiak Maritime Museum receive from the City. We would not be able to 
operate without this office space. 

We have made good use of this office space this year, with programs sllch as the Harbor Lights Festival, 
Kodiak King Crab Fishery Portrait Series, and our continuing efforts to move the Thelma C Project 
forward. 

We therefore request an extension of our office lease through the 2016 fiscal year. 

Sincerely, 

Toby Sullivan 
Director 

125

http:www.kodiakmaritimemuseum.org
mailto:info@kodiakmaritimemuseum.org
cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



126



127



128

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



129



130

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



131



132



133

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



134



 

Revision Date: 4/06/2015 
Revised by: AM 

P LA NNI N G  A N D Z O NI N G CO MMI SSI O N  

CDD DIRECTOR, BOB PEDERSON   486-9360             bpederson@kodiakak.us 

ASSOCIATE PLANNER, MARTIN LYDICK  486-9361  mlydick@kodiakak.us 

ASSISTANT PLANNER, JACK MAKER  486-9362    jmaker@kodiakak.us 

CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, NEIL HORN  486-9364       nhorn@kodiakak.us 

CDD SECRETARY, SHEILA SMITH   486-9363                     ssmith@kodiakak.us 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

710 MILL BAY ROAD 

ROOM 205 

KODIAK, AK 99615 

KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH 

STAFF:  

NAME TERM  HOME 
PHONE 

WORK 
PHONE 

 CELL  
PHONE 

                   EMAIL 

Scott Arndt (B) Chair 
PO Box 76 
Kodiak, AK  99615 

2015 481-3745  
FAX 

481-3333  

414-791-
3745 

sla3745@yahoo.com 

Jay Baldwin (B) Vice Chair 
3343 Eider St 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2016   942-0386 Jay.baldwin@kibplanning.org 
kodiakjay@yahoo.com 

Kathy Drabek (C) 
220 Mill Bay Road 
Kodiak, AK  99615  

2015   486-4449 654-4905 kathy.drabek@kibplanning.org 

Maria Painter (B) 
3901 Woodland Dr. 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2015   942-2560 maria.painter@kibplanning.org 

Alan Schmitt (C)   
3295 Woody Way Loop 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2017  486-5314   alan.schmitt@kibplanning.org 

Greg Spalinger (B) 
PO Box 2635 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2017 486-8366 486-3725  greg.spalinger@kibplanning.org 

VACANT (C) 
 

2016     

B=Borough Seat 
C=City Seat  

     

This commission is governed by Kodiak Island Borough Code 2.105 

135

mailto:bpederson@kodiakak.us
mailto:mlydick@kodiakak.us
mailto:jmaker@kodiakak.us
mailto:nhorn@kodiakak.us
mailto:ssmith@kodiakak.us
mailto:sla3745@yahoo.com
mailto:Jay.baldwin@kibplanning.org
mailto:kodiakjay@yahoo.com
mailto:kathy.drabek@kibplanning.org
mailto:maria.painter@kibplanning.org
mailto:alan.schmitt@kibplanning.org
mailto:greg.spalinger@kibplanning.org

	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the May 28, 2015, Regular Council Meeting
	PERSONS TO BE HEARD
	a.	Proclamation: Declaring Filipino American Heritage Month
	Attachment A


	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	a.	Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Pre-Design of New Fire Station and Condition Assessment of Old Library Building, Project No. 6015/15-06
	Attachment A

	b. Second Reading and Public Hearing Ordinance No. 1334, Levying Taxes and Appropriating Funds for the Expenses and Liabilities of the City of Kodiak for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of July 2015 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of June 2016
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	c.	Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1335, Establishing Supplemental Appropriation No. 2 to the Budget for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of July 2014 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of June 2015
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C


	NEW BUSINESS
	a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1336, Amending Chapter 18.28 of the Kodiak City Code, “Port and Harbor Facilities,” to Incorporate Protections Against Derelict and Abandoned Vessels Provided Under Alaska State Law
	Attachment A

	b.	Authorization of Bid Award for FY2016 Petroleum Products
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	c.	Authorization of a Professional Services Contract for Internet and Telecommunications Services
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	d.	Authorization of Extension of Office Use Agreement With the Maritime Museum
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	e.	Authorization of Janitorial Services Contract for the Kodiak Police Station
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	f.	Recommendation of City Appointment to the Planning and Zoning Commission
	Attachment A





